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NOTICE is hereby given that 41st Annuat Ganeral Maaling of the Shareholders of Uinimin India Limited will be held an Saturday the
14th day of December, 2024 a1 11:00 a.m. at Mani Houss, Alrpoert Road, Near Aman Vidhaniktan School Marwad Nani Ciaman
386210 to fransact the following business: -
ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1 Toreceive, consider and adopl the Audiled Balance Sheet as at March 31 2024 and the Profit and Loss Account for
the Year ended on that date and the Reports of the Directors and Auditors therean,
2. To appoint a Dirsctor in place of MrAnandeswar Patra (DIN (BBTI555) who ratires by rotation and being eligicle offes
himself for re-appoiniment,
SPECIAL BUSINESS:
i Appaointment of Mrs, Sheena Sarup (DIN: O06B6T222) a5 a Directar
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolulion as an ORDINARY
RESOLUTION:
"RESOLVED THAT Mrs. Sheena Sarup (DIN - D6667222), whao is appointed a5 an additional director with effect
ltom 27 September 2024 on the Board of Directors of the Company in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act
2013, and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, be and is hareby appointad as Director
of the Company.
FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Mr. Harvinder Bhupindersingh Kochhar (DM — CH127677) and Mr Anandeswar Patra
(DIN-0B270555), directors of the company be and are hereby authorized to do all such acts, things and deads as
may be required to give effect to the aforesaid resalution ®
4 Winding up of the company:
To consider and, it thawght fit, to pasgs the following resolution, with or without modification, as SPECIAL RESOLUTION:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuan! 1o the provisions of Sectlon 271 of the Companies Act, 2013, and other applicable
provisions, if any, read with the applicable Rules and Regulations made thersunder (including any statutory
medifications or re-enactment theraof for the time being In force), the consent of the members be and is hareby
accorded to windup the Company — M's Unimin Indla Limited, by filing an appropriate petition for compulsary winding
up befare the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabasd
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Harvinder Bhupindersingh Kochhar (DIN-DB12¥ETT), Managing Director and Mr
Anandeswar Patra (DIN-08879555), Director of the company, be and are hereby severally andfor jointly authorized
to sign, file, submit ar present necessary applications, petitions, supplemantary applications/petitions, summans,
deeds, documents, instrumants, rejoinder, raplies. and to swear affidavits or execute bends for the above manticned
winding-up; appear (in person or through a representative) before the Hon'ble MNational Company Law Tribunal,
Ahmedabad or befare any authority or parson in connection with the aforesaid winding up, and ta do any other act,
deed or thing which may be ancillary or incidental to the abave mentioned matter or may otherwise be required fior
the aforesaid purpose.
"RESOLVED ALSO THAT Mr. Kanav Dev Sharma, Advocats be and is heraby authorized to enter appearance on
bahalf of the company in connection with the abovesaid peliion under section 271 of the Companes Act, 2013, far
winding up of the company and to act for every purpase connected with the praceedings for the company and 1o
carry out the comections, deletions, additions, alterations etc., in the Pelitionfdocuments filed before the Han'ble
Mational Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad or before any authority or persen in connection with the aforegaid
winding up and alse to receive the docurments, If any, that may be given to the Company”

By Order of the Board of Directors
UNIMIN INDIA LIMITED

S
Place: Daman (Harvinder Bhupindersingh Kochhar)
Date: 25th October 2024 Managing Director

Din: 09127877
NOTES:
1. Amamber entitled to attend and vole at the annual general meeting and is entitied to dppoint & proxy to attend and vote an a pal
instead of himself and a praxy need not be a member of the company. Tha proxy In order to be effective must be depositea at
the regisiered office of the company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting A parson can acl as a
proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 and hoiding in sggregate of nol mare that 10% of the share capacity of the
company. A member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the company carying voling rights may appoint a singla
person as proxy and such parson shall inlo act as proxy for any other persan or sharehalder
2 Explanatory Staterment pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, is snclosed and forming pan of this nofice
3, The Register of Mermbers and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will rermain clossd from Saturday i Decembar 2024
to saturday 14th December 2024 {both days Inclusive).
4, Members {thase holding shares in the physical form only) are requested (o inform the changes if any, n their registered
address fo the Company's Share Transfar Agent, M's Adroit Corporate Services Pyt Lid.
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5. For the convanience of the Members, an Allendance Slip is annexed 1o the Proxy Form, Members ara requested to affix their
signature at the space provided and Ml up the particulars and hand over the attendance slip at the piace of the Meating

6. Members desiring any information on the Accounts ara requested to write to the Company at least one week before the
meeling so as to enable the Management to keep the Infarmation ready & reples will be provided at fhe meeting

7. Tha Securitfes and Exchange Board of India {"SEBI’) has mandated the submission of Parmanent Accaunt Nurmber [“PAN") by
every participant in the securities market. Members helding shares in electronic form ara therafore, requestad lo submil their PAN
card numbers/copies of PAN card to their depository participants with whem they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company/Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, M/s Adrod
Financial Serviees Pyl Lid.

8. Members can avail of the facility of nomination |n respact of shares held by them in physical form pursuant to the provisions
of Seclion 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 (corresponding to Section 10%A of the Companies Act, 1956). Members desiring 1o avail
of this facility may send their nomination in the prescribed Form Mo, SH, 13 duly filled in fo Adroit Corperate Sarvices Private
Limited at the abiove mentioned address or the Registered Office of the Company. Members holding shares in electronic farm may
contact their respective Depository Participants for avalling this facility.

9. As per the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thersunder ail documents 1o be sent to shareholders like General Maeting
Matices (ineluding AGM), Audiled Financial Statements, Direclors’ Report, Auditors’ Repor, etc. henceforth to the shareholders in
electronic form, to the e-mail address provided by them and made available to us by the RTA/Depositories. The physical copies
of the annual repat will also be available at our registerad office in Daman for inspection during office hours.

10. Members are also requested to register'update thelr mail addresses, with the depository participant (In case of shares held
in dematsrialized farm) or with Company { Adrolt Corporate Sarvices Privata Limited, Registrar and Share Transfar Agent of thre
Company (in case of Shares hald in physhcal form)

11. Electronic copy of the Annual Repor for 2024 = being sent to all the members whosa email IDs are registared with the
Company/RTANDepositary Participants(s) for communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the
same. For members who have not registered their email address, physical coples of the annual repert for 2004 is being sent in
the permitted mode.

12. Electronic copy of the Netice of the 4181 Annual Genaral Meeting of the Company inter aila indicating the process and mannar
of e-valing along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent ta all the members whose email IDs are fegisterad with the
Company/RTA/Depasitory Participants(s) for communication purposes unlass ony member has reguested for a hand copy of the
same. For membars who have not reglstered their email address, physical copies of the Motice of 415t Annual General Meeting
of the Company inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with Attendance Siip and Prouy Farm is baing sent
in the permitted mode.

Process and manner for members opting for e-voting are as under:

In terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Managemant and Administration) Rules,
2014, the Company has engaged the services of CDSL to provide the facility of electronic voting {e-vating'} in respect of the
Resolulions proposed at this AGM
The instructions for members for vating electronically are as under:-
I In case of members receiving e-mail;
{i} Leg on lo the e-voting website www evolingindla.com
(i} Click on "Shareholders” tab,
(Hiy New, salact the "UNIMIN INDIA LIMITED® from the drep down menu and click on “SUBMIT
(iviMow Enter vour User ID
* For COSL: 16 digits benaficiary 1D,
* For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID foliowed by & Digits Chant 1D,
« Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registerad with the Company.
(¥} Next enter the Image Verificalion as displayed and Click an Login,
{wi}If you are helding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evatingindia.com and voted on an earliar vating af
any company, then your exisling password is {o be usad
{wiiy f you are a first time user follaw the steps given balow:
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For Mambers halding shares in Demeat Form and Physical Form

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric "PAN issusd by Incame Tax Department (Applicable for both demat sharehold-
ers as well as physical shareholders) Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository

P Participant are requested to use the first two |etters of their name and the last B digits of tha demat accountfolio
number in the PAN field. In case the folie number is less than B digits enter the applicable number of 0's before
the numbiar after the first two characters of the name In CAPITAL letters. Eg. Ifyour name is Ramesh Kumar wilh
folic number 100 then enter RADODODICO in the PAN fiald.

_DDGI Enter tha # Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company recards for the said demat

account or folio In dafmmiyyyy format.

D*'-'B:‘Iﬂ}:ﬂ demat account or falio,
Details# Flease enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order o login, If the details ase nat recorded with the depository

Enter the #Dividend Bank Details as recarded in your demat account or in the company recards for the said|

of company please anter fhe number of shares held by you as on the cut off date in the Dividend Bank details feid

i)
{ix)

(x}
(xi)

i}

{lify
(%)

(=v)
fawi)
[l

vl

Aftar enlering these details appropriately, click on *SUBMIT fab,

Mermbers hoding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection scresn. However, members

hoiding shares in demal form will now reach 'Paesword Crealion’ menu wherain they are required to mandatorily enter

thalr login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password s to be also used by the demal halders

for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opls for e-

voling through COSL platformn. It &5 strongly recommended nof to share your password with any othar parson and take

utmost care to keep your password eonfidential

For Mambers holding shares in physical form, the detaids can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in

his Moticea

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <UNIMIN INDIA LIMITED= on which you choose fo vite,

On the voling page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION' and against the same the opticn “YESING® far vafing.

Select the option YES or NO as desired. The eption YES implies that you assent o the Resolution and aption MO implies

that you dissent o the Resalution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK™ if vou wish to view the entire Resslution delaila.

Afer salecting the resclution you have decided lo vote on, dick on *SUBMIT. A confirmation box will be displayed. If

you wish to confirm your vofe, click on "0OK”, else to change your vole, click on *CANCEL" and accordingly modify your

wole.

Once you "CONFIRM” your vole on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote

¥ou can alse take out print of the veling done by you by clicking an “Click here o print* option on the Voting page

If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enler the User 1D snd the images verification code

and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system,

Caorporate / Institutional shareholdess {1e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI ete. ) are required fo log on to htlpa.f

www evetingindla.co in and register themsalves as Corporates.

i Thiry should submit & scanned copy of the Regisiration Form baaring ihe stamp and =ign of the enlity ta
helpdesk avoling@iedslindia com.

il After receiving (he login detaila they have to create 3 user who would be able to link the account{s) which thay
wish lo wole on

il The list of accounts should be maised 1o helpdesk evoling@odslindta.com and on approval of the accounts they
would be able lo cast their vote.

i, They shoukd upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolulion and Power of Attarney (POA) which they have
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the sama

Il. In case of members receiving the physical copy:
(A} User IO and initial password is provided in the admission slip for the AGM.
{B) Please follow all steps from sl. no. (i) to sl no. (xvil) shove to cast vale.
. General Information
a)  Every Client ID Ne. / Falio No. shall have one e-vole, lrrespactive of the number of joint holdars,
by Moling rights shall be reckoned on the pald-up value of shares registered in the name of the Member as on Esturday

Tth Decembar 2024.
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«) E-vating right cannot be exsrcised by & proxy
dy The voting pericd beging on Wednesady, Dacember 11, 2024 (9.00 a.m. IST) and ends on Friday, December 13, 2024
(5.00 p.m. IST). During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dermate
rialized form, a5 on the cut-off dale (record date) of Bih day of December 2024 may cast thelr vote electironically
The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafier
&) In case you have any queries or isaues regasding #-voling, you may refer the Frequantly Azked Questions (“FAQST)
and a-voling manual availsble st waw.evolingindia.co.in under help sectien or write an amail 1o
helpdesk evoting@icdsiindia com
fi Mis Amit Verma & Associates (FC5-3510), Praclising Company Secretary, has been appointed as Scrufinizer for
serulindzing the e-voling procedure In & fair and transparent manner
q) The Scrutinizer shall, within 8 period not exceeding three (3) working days from the conclusion of the e-voting period,
unblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) wilnesses not m the employment of the Company and make a
Sorufinizer's Repost of the votes cast in favour of or against, if any, forthwith to the Chalrman of the Company
h) The Results of the e-voling will be declarad on or after the dafe of the AGM Le. Saturday, 14th December 2024, The
declared Results, slongwith the Scrutinizer's Report, will be available on the website of COSL. such Results will also
ba forwarded to the Stock Exchange where tha Company's shares are fisted. At Present the shares of the company has
been delisted,

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
The folfowing explanatery statement sets out all the matesrial facts relating to Special Business of the accompanying notice.

ITEMNO. 3:

Mrs. Sheana Sarup (DIN-06667222) who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company pursuant to the provision
of Saction 161(1) of the Companiea Acl, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the Company effective from 27™ September
2024 holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting and is eligible for appontment as a Director

Mrs, Sheena Sarup is not disqualihed from being appointed as Direclor in terms of Section 164 of Companies Act, 2013 and
has given her consent fo act as Direclor. Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Mrs.
Sheena Sarup as Direclor of the company liablz to retire by rotation, for the approval by the shareholders of the Company.

Brief Profile of Mrs. Sheena Sarup:

Mrs_ Sheena Sarup having Corporate and social rich experience of more than 18 years,

She i3 not related 1o any of the Board member of the company. He is not appointad on the board of any other listed company
nor any committee of the Board, Also, she don't hoid any securilies of the company.

The Company has received separate notices in wiiting from the members) alongwith the depoalt of requisite amount under
Sestion 160 of tha Act preposing the candidature of Mrs. Sheena Sarvp (DIN: 08867222) for the office of Directors of the
Company.

The Board of Directars recommend the resolution at item Ma.3 for the approval of the members of the Company to be passed
as Ordinary Resolution.

Except Mrs. Sheena Sarup, none of the Direclors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is
concemed or intereated, financially or otherwise, in the resolution sel out 2t llem Mo. 3.

ITEM NO. 4

The Board of directors in iheir duly convened and conducted meeting passed the resolution, subject to the approval of the
zhareholders of the company by passing the Spacial Resoluthon, to wind up / liquidate the company as the networth of the
company eroded complately and is unable lo pay ils debts. Further, the company has no material resources to carry on the

business of the company.
The Board of Directors recommeand the resolution at item Mo.4 for the approval of the members of the Company to ba passed

a3 Special Resolution.
Mane of tha Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financizliy

ar otherwise, In the resclution set out al ltem No. 4.

By Order of the Board of Directors
UNIMIN INDIA LIMITED

Place: Daman (Harvinder Bhuplndersingh Kochhar)

Date: 25" October 2024 Managing Director
DiN: 08127677
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Your Directors submit herawith the 40th Annual Report and the .l;.udltid Accounts T -
Year ended 313t March 2024, unts for the Financial

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (Rs. in lacs)
.Partlnularu Fur;:rn::I.u::d.d Fur;:'.'n;'.:hggd"
Turnover/Other Income 10.52 1_3_75
Total Expenses 38.35 30.33
rEarningz before Tax and Depreciation (18.02) (14.77)
-_Dapranlatiun and ameortization expensas 10.81 10,81
Profit/(Loss) before Tax (28.83) (25.58)
Provision for Taxation 0.00 0.00
Profit/{Loss) after Taxation (28.83) (25.58)
Prior Period ltems 0.00 0.00
Profit/{Loss) for the Year {28.83) (25.58)
DIVIDEND

In view of the losses suffered by the company for the year under review, your Management does not recommend any
Dividand for the year

STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY:

During the periad under revisw, the tumover/other income of the company was Re. 10.52 Lacs (Previous year Hs. 13,75 Lacs)
which pertains to Bullding Rent and Other Income, At present, ihe Board held various meetings with the other companies to make
the company viable and intends to re-start the business activities on its own. In this area, the board has conducted many
meelings with various professionals and indusirialists and Is In the process of finalizing the sultable associate.

Censaquent to the worst Financial position ever fzeed by the company, the securities of the company has been suspended for
trading on the basis of penal provisions due to non-payment to BSE of Listing Fees for Financial years 2016-17and omwards,

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up equity share capital as on 31 March 2024 was Rs. 20.93 crores, There was no public issue, rights issue, bonus issus
or preferential issue, etc. during the year. The Company has nol issued shares with differential voling rights; sweat equity
shares, nor has |t granted any stock oplions,

REFERENCE TO INSOLVENCY BOARD! TRIBUMNAL;

With the commaencemant of Inscivency and Bankrupley Code, 2018, (IBC), the BIFR is no more in existence. In this regard, the
company is taking opinion frem the senior advocates megarding the filing of case under the Insolvency and Bankruptey Coda,
2016,

It is to be noted that the company's casa was registered with the Board for Industrial & Financial Reconstruction {BIFR) as case
no. 44/2006. The BIFR vide order dated 21.02 2007 declared the company as a sick industrial company and vide subsequent
order daled 05.02.2009 appointed State Bank of India as the Operating Agency under section 17(3) of SICA with directions to
formulate a DRS after holding a joint meeting with all concermned agancies.

The Board of directors in their duly convened and conducted meeting held on 25" October 2024, has resolved to make an
applicaticn to the National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) Ahmedabad for winding up the company subject to the approval of
the shareholders of the company by passing the Special Resolution under the provisions of Section 271 of the Companies Act,
2013, in the forthcoming Annual General Mesting to be held on 14" December 2024
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RESERVES

The board does nol proposed any amount to carry to any specilic fessrves.

CHANGES IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

Thare ks no significant changes had besn made in the nature of the company during the financial year

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS OCCURRED BETWEEN THE DATE OF BALANCE SHEET AND THE DATE OF
AUDIT REPORT

No significant materal changes and commitments have occurred betwesn the date of the balance sheet and fhe date of the
audit report,

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS/COURTS/TRIBUNALS

The Bombay stock exchange has delisted the company on 2nd July 2018, Excepl to this, there are no significant and matertal
orders passed by Regulalors/Courd/Tribunals against the company.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company has in place proper and adequate internal control systems commansurate with the natures of s business, size
and complexity of its operations. Internal contrel systems comprising of policies and procedures are designed o ensurs
fiability of financial reporting, timely fesdback on achievement of operational and strategic goals, compliance with policies,
procedure, applicable laws and regulations, and that all assets and resources are acquired economically, used

SUBSIDIARYIJOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES AND THEIR PERFORMANCE

During the period under réview, the Company has neither any subsidiary Company nor is holding Company of any ather
Company, However, the Company is having the associate Companies as detaited below

1 BA's Jit Family Trust, 2 his Mina Consuttant Pt Lid, |
3 Mfs Shirley Real Estate Pyt Lid | 2 M= Taj Exim Intermational Lid.,
5 Mis Zulekha Trading and Finance Pyl Lid

INTERNAL CONTROLS & ADEQUACY

Your Company has adequate system of intermal controls to ensure that il assels are adegquately safequarded, transactions
are authorized, optimum utilization of resources, reporting of financial ransactions and compliance with applicable law and
regulations, Excepl Job works, your company has not undertaken business aperations in the F Y 2023-2024

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:
In accomdance with the listing agreament, the Managemant Discussions and Analysis report is annexed herato and forms part
of this repor

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Due to non-payment of the listing fees for FY. 2016-2017 and onwards, the company has been delisted from the Bombay

Stock Exchange and the provisions of Corporate Gavernance are not applicable to the company

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS OF ICSI

Pursuani to the approval given on 10th April 2015 by the Central Government to the Secretarial Standards specified by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India, the Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the Board of Directors (S5-1) and General
Meetings ($5-2) came into effect from 15t July 2015 The Company Is in compliance with the same as amended up to date 55-
3 - Secretarial standard on dividend s not appiicable to the company as no dividend dectared or paid during the period under
review. Secretarial standard - 4 (55-4) on report of the Board of Directars applicabie to the company and is in compliance of

the same
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FIXED DEPOSITS B a
Your Company has nol invited nor accepled any Fixed Deposits under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed
thareunder

DETAILS OF EVERY EMPLOYEE OF THE COMPANY AS REQUIRED PURSUANT TO RULE &{2) OF THE COMPAMNIES
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014:

During tha year under consideration, none of the employess of the company was in recalpt of ramunaralion in excess of
limits prascribed under clause 5(2) of the Companias (Appatntmant and Remuneration of Managerial Personnsl) Fules
2014 hence particulars as required under 5{2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remunaeration of Managerial Peragn.
nel) Rules, 2014 aré not given.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPTION, AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
Farticulars with respect to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Fareign Exchange Earnings and Outge
as per Section 134(3){m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8{3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014 for
the year ended 31st March 2024 are annexed lo this report.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KMP

During the year under review, there was no change in Directors and KME of the company.

As at the end of the financlal year, Mrs. J. K. Bakshi (DIN-00256853), Chairperson and Director, Mrs. Sheena Sarup (DIN-
0E667222), Independent Directar, Mr. Shiv Kumar Vasesi {DIN-DE583317), Indepandent Director, Mr. Anandeswar Patra (DIN-
085979555), Director and Mr. Harvinder Bhupindarsingh Kochhar (DIN-09127677), Managing director and Mr. Trinath Panigrahi
CFO are on the Beard of the company.

Post closure of the linancial year, Mr. Shiv Kumar Vasesi (DIN-06583317), independent director and Mrs. Sheena Sarup (DIN-
O5687222), independent director ceased due to expiration of thelr term of five years on 27" September 2024, Further, on 27-
03-2024, Mrs. Sheena Sarup (DIN-08667222) was appointed as an additional director of the company.

Detmiled information on the directers is provided In the annexed Corporate Governance Repor.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Post closure of the financial year, tha term of both the independent directors expires on 27" September 2024 2nd they ceased
te be the independent director of the company. As such, no declaration was given by the independent directors
Managerial Remuneration :

Details of Managerial Remuneration required 1o be Disclosed in Boards Repart as per Rule 5(1) of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Parsonnel) Rules, 2014:-

[ Ujrector's Name l Director 1 Director 2 Director 3

| Remuneration —

L N.A. | NA NA | NA
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board has four committees viz: audit committee, nomination and remuneration committes, Stakeholders’ Relationship
committes and risk managemant commities.

The delalls partaining o compesition of above commitlees are included in the Corporate Governance Report, which
forms part of this report.

POLICIES
The Board has framed four policies viz, Policy on Appointment and Remuneration and other aspects of Directors ang

KMP, Risk Management Policy, Vigil Mechanism! Whistle Blower Policy and Related Party Transaction Palicy

The delails pertaining to the above policies are included in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of this
repoit,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

In accordance with the requirements of Section 135 of Companies Act. 2013, your Company is nat required to constituta
a4 CSR Committes.

VIGIL MECHANISM /| WHISTLE BLOWER

The Company has implemented a Whistle Blower Policy and has established a vigil mechanism for employees and
direclars to repon thelr genuing concerns. The Policy provides for @ mechanism to repar genuing concams to Whistle
Counselor or the Whistle Blower Committea and in exceptional cases, Chairman of the Audit Committas of the Company
The functioning af the Vigil mechanizm is reviewad by the Audit Committes from time to tima None of ihe Whistie Blawars
have been denied access to the Audit Commiites of the Board. The Whistle Blower Palicy complies with the requirameants
of Vigil mechanism as stipulated under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, The details of establishmant af the
Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigll machanism have bean disclosed on the website aof the Company
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BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carmed out an andual performance evaluation of
its own performance, the Directors individually as well as the svaluation of the working of ils Audit. Namination &
Remuneration and various Compliance Committess in professional manner and ethice

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company already has in place the procedure to inform the Board about the fisk assessment and minimization
procedures. Your Company has appropriate risk mansgement syslems in place for ldentification and sasessment of
risks, measures o mitigate them, and mechanlsms for their proper and timely manitoring and reporting

AMNUAL RETURN

In terms of Section 134(3){a) of the Companies Act, 2013, every company shall place a copy of the annual return referred
to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, on the website of Ine company, if any, and tha web-fink of such annual

return shall be disclosed in the Board's Report. The company has provided such web-iink as -hitp fwww animinindia cam/
investors!

VOLUNTARY REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OR BOARD'S REPORT

The Cempany has not revised s Financlal Statements or s Board's Report dunng the year under review

REMUNERATICN OR COMMISSION RECEIVED BY MANAGING DIRECTORS/WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR FROM THE HOLDING!
SUBSIDIARY

Duning the year under review, no remuneration or commission was received by the director from the holding Company
SHIFTING OF REGISTERED OFFICE

The company has not shifted its registered office during the year under review Howaver the registered offica of the
company has been sealed by a Count Order with effec! from 18™ January'Z024.

Post closure of the financial year, the registered office of the company has been changed to House no. 2135, Dunetha, Mani
Daman (OMC), Daman-396210, Daman and Dlu, India

CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS INITIATED UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016
During the year under review, no corporale insolvency rasolution process initiated under the Insalvency and Bankrupicy
Code, 2016 by the company.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 188 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
During the penod under review, there is no transaction occurfed under the provisions of Saction 188 of the Companias
Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All contracts [ -arrangements [ transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with relatad parhes wene
in the ordinary course of business and on an am's length basls. The Company has not entared In any matenal related
party transaction during the year.

Information on trensactions with related parties pursuant to Section 134(3)(k} of the Act read with rula B{2) of tha
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in Annexure 3 In Form ADQC-2 and the same forms part of this report
Please refer Note No. 23 to the financial statement which sets out related party disclosures as prescribed under
Accounting Standard 18

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Company has mel Seven times during this financial year which is In compliance to the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. During Ihe year follewing meetings were convensd and hald as per the details below

51, Type of | Date of Name of Directors who attended the meeting
Mo, Mowting Meating
1 |Board Meeling | 17 June 2023 | Mr Hasvinder Bhupendarsiogh Kochbar, Mrs J K. Bakshe Mr. Shiv Kumar Vages!, Mrs. Sheena Sanp
2 |Board Mealing 29 pug 2023 | Mr. Hasvimder Bhupeadassingh Kochbar, Mrs, J K. Saksta Mr. Shiv Komar Vages!, Mre. Sheana Sargp
3 |Board Meeting 16 Oct 2023 r. Harvindar Brupendarsingh Kochkar, Mrs. | K_Bakski Mr. Shiv Kumar Vases) Mrs. Shasna Sarup
4 |Board Meeting | 20 Nov 2023 | Mrs, J K Bakshi Mrs, Shesna Sarup, Mr Harinder Brupendarsingh Kochhar, M Anandaghwar Patra
5 IBu&n:l Meating | 2 March 2024 | M Harvinder Bhupend anemgh Kechhar, Mr. &neadishwar Fatra
B |Board Mesting |30 March 2024 | M Shiv Kumal Vasesi, Mrs. Shaena Sanp
7 |Board Meeting  [30 March 2024 | Mr Harvinder Bhupendarsimgh Hochfiar, Mi. Anandeshwar Patra,
AUDITORS
STATUTORY AUDITORS

Mis Ramanand and Associates, Chartered Accountants of Mumbai, has been appointed as Statutory Auditar of the company

in the Annugel General Meating hald on 20* December 2022 for @ period of five financial years
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As required under the provisions of Saction 138 and 141 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has received a writtan
consent and certificate from Mis. Ramanand & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbal, for their appalnment as statutory
auditor of the company in the forth eaming Annual General meeting o Lhe company, io the affect that their appointment, f made
would be in confarmity with the limits spacified in the said Section and that thay ara nol dequalified 1o be appointed as Auddors
of the Company. The Board has recommended to the shareholdars for their appointment as the stalutory auditor 10 held office
and 1o fix their remuneration

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

The Board has appainted Mis, Amil Verma and Associates, Praclising Company Secretaries 1o conduct (ha sacrelanal audit for the
financial year 2023-2024. The Secretarial Audit repont for 1he financial year ended 31st March, 2024 s annexed herewith and
marked as Annexure 2 to this Reporl. The Secretarial Audit Reporl contain few qualifications, resarvation or adverss remark which
are suilable replied by tva Board,

AUDITOR'S REPORT

Your Directors are of the view thal Notes o the Accounis adequately provide the necessary information and answer the obssrvations
of the Audiors in their Report.

The notes of the financial statements refemed to in the Auditor's Report are self-axplanatory and do not call for any further commants.
The Auditor's Report contain some qualification, reservation or advarse remark and the directors commeni on Inese observation 8s
under pointwise:

Statutory Audlt Report :-

i
Thie compary i required to adopt Indien Accounting Siandards from Fy 2021-22 as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Hules, 2015
However, Standalone Financial Statements of the company are not prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS)
prescribes undar section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read wilh the Companies (infian Accounting Standards) Fules, 2015, as amended
Duectors’ Comment  The company don't have any business aclivities and i= a sick company and the company is preparing to file the
winding up Patition before the NCLT with the approval of the sharehalders by passing the Special Resolution
Further, the comgany Is facing a worst financial pesition and unzble to appomnt ihe suitable accountantprofessional to take care of latast
devalopmanis.
i Statutens Auditers’ Qualified Opinion;
Tree company has not sppeeited berial Auditors as raquired by Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Biraciors’ Comment:  The company is 8 sick company and the company is prepanng f file the winding up Pebtion Before the NOLT wilh the
appival of the shareholders by passing the Specal Resolulion, Furdhed, tha company {8 facing a worsi financial position and unabile 3 appaoint &n
Infemal Awddor.
1 Statulnry Auditers’ Quaified Opinicn
The system of inlernal Financial controt over financal reporting with regand fo the comgany were not made avallable 1o w10 enabie us to determine
if the company has established adequate imarnal financial conrol aver financial roporting and whether sueh imsrmal fnancial control were sperating
effectively
Dirgctors’ Commmwend.  The company is a sick company. &s such, lhe company has not rmueh Gnancials to be taken care of and unabla 1o appaint
an Inemal Financial Controller.
4_Siatory Avdisors' Qualfied Opemon,
Company's netsonh is fully eroded due to accumulated losses. Company doas nol have major business operabions o fulure business plan. Inspite
of the same accounts of the company 18 prepaned on-Gaing Concern basis
Ditechors’ Comment Tha company is preparing o file the winding up Petilion before the NCLT wilh the approval of the. shamholders by pagsing
the Special Resolution,
& _Stalulory Avddors' Cusidied Cpinion,
The Company has not made provision for employes relirament benafis &3 required undar AS-15 - Empioyes Bonefits, in absencs of schuaral
valuabon regord, we am unable b commen upon consaquantial impact, W any, ansing thereof, on the Stalament
Direciors' Comment  The company doas not have so many empigyees and there is negiigible lumover and working on job wark Basis for the kst
80 many yiars As such, the valualsn and declosure of amployes benefils am nol done.

The Company has taken useful life and residual value of assets different from wsefud fife and residual value indicated in Schedube || to the
Companies Act, 2013 wilhoul taking any 1echnical advise, In absence of sufficient appropriate details, we are unable to comment upon
consequental impact, I any, arising thereol, on the SEtemant

Direciprs’ Comment The Company 1§ in process 10 1ake such detail sccurabely.

7_Stalubeny Augiors’ Cheablied Croanson:

The Company had witlen off balance of a creditor amouing to Rs: 24.05 crores in aarher yaars. To thal extent 4 resere is oversiatad snd lsbsiliby
i undaratsled
Eergctors Commenl . The Defamed payment Credit of R, 24,04.61,684(- from the suppliers of the imperied Flant & Machinery was writtan of
i thee Barker ysara The dacision waa primanly based on kegal comifiuplcallonadvice thal the Company has & eounisr claim of much larger amaunt
on the said supplier for Its various omassions and commigsions including contractupl defaults resulting in business losses / cost owerrun fo the
Company These Suppliers have made a claim of Rs. 48,19.40,020/- towards principal and As. 41,7803, 804/- Wwards interest aggregating ke fs
9,00, 40, 23-

Balancas of Trade Recahvables, Trads Payables and Loans end Advances are subject lo conflimation s consequent adjustments.  any on
reconcllizion thareal



@ M’! India Ltd.

IOCESS W ] uyers for the same.

, Statutory Auditors’ LY o
froin the public, Howewver, the company has faded to comply with the provisions of section 74
mpe i in Process 1o Repay Such Deposits
ng the year, I “order has been passed against Mis Unipias India Limited to whom the company has given an aduance of As
8110 Lakhs. Company Neither mada auprw:slm nar write off the said amount of Rs 8110 Lakhs therelore the |oss for e cirrant yaar
15 undersiated 1o the extent of Re. 6110 Lakhs,

3 The Company has not made provision for the sasd amount.
[ port:
Sacitarial A W alified Clprjiod

5 and internal auditor of the company and Filing of Form MGT-14 for the same to the Registrar of

Companies.
Di ! - The company is & sick company and the company is preparing to file the winding up Patition bafore the MCLT with the
approval reholders by passing the Spedatrhsuluunn. Further, the company is facing a wumrg‘-l ancial position and ynable 1o pay
the charges F&g:{mluﬁwla in this ragard

ial ilors' i

compady has u r tof Annual Llstl'g' Fees ta BSE for the Financlal Years 2016-17 and anwards. Consequentiy,

the company has baen mlstamguﬁm di 02,07 2018 mpﬂ BSE. ey x ”:

e The company |5 facing & worst financial po and unable 1o pay the Annual Listing Feas o the siock eschange

Ous

Dire
1 ppalehed Cpin o,

ar In postng of various disclosures on the website of (e company,

The company is under he process of posiing ihe disclosures on the website of the company.
difked CHplnian:

S the public. However, the company has fasted fo comply wilh the provisions of section T4, Thess

B COMmpsrty ceeptad deposils
deposits relates io the earliar Years.
Dirgclors' Comment: Tha Company (s in Process to Repay Such Deposils.
5, b 1 bars' Opin

o_company & required o adopl ndian Accounting Slandards from FY 2021-22 as por the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Hulgs, 2015 However, Standalone Financial Statements of the mﬁ;ﬂm nol prepared in accordance with the Indian Accountn
Standaras {Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Companies 13 read with the Compankes [Indian Accounting Standards
Rules, 2015, as amended,

! Com " The company is a slck company. The company i facing a worst financial posston and unable to apgaint the sullable

nilp onal fo take care of Iatest developments. Hawevar, the compary wil try is best that it will be adopled from current FY
wigl Auditors’ Califis .

filsle
i

rShiv Vasesi ond Mrs. Sheens oarup, the lmﬁm Directors of the Comipany were nol registered as an indepandent director in

independent direclor's data bank mamizined by NICA.

H?m%t The company i 3 sick company. The company is Facing a worst financial position and unable to pay the charges to
el ragistered indepandent direclors, Henwever, I (nsependent direclors complies the idependence criteria as prescribed by

Saclion 149{6) of the C nies Act , 2013 and schedule IV,

DETAILS IN PECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 143{12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Dwuring 1he year under review, there was no frauds repored by the acditons fo the Audid Commititee or the Board undar sachion 143{12) of

the C riles Act, 2013,

STATUTORY DISCLOSURES

A Cash Flow Statement for the year 2023-24 is attached to Ihe Balance Sheat.

Pursuant 1o the legisiation ‘Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexuad Harassment of Women at Workplace Act, 2013 introduced by

the Gowemment of Indla, which came ino effect from @ Decembar 2013, Ihe Company has framad a Poficy on Prevention of Saxual

Harasament at jace Thers was no case repored during the Eﬁ under mewiew under the said P

BIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 124{2){c) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Pursuant to Section 134{3)(c) of the Companles Act, 2013, your diroctors confiom that: )

(il In the praparation of ihe accounts for the financial year ended 31 March 2024, the applicable Accounting standards have

been followed atong with proper explanations refating lo mataial departures, If any;

{ii} The directors have salected such accounting polices and applied them cansistently and make judgmenis and estimales that

are reasonable and prudent so &5 1o give true and fair view of the stale of aflairs of the company af the end of the said financial

year and of the profil (loss) of the company for the said financial yeas

{iil} The directors have taken proper and sufficiant care for the maintenance of adaguate accounting records in accordance with

the provisions of Companies Act 2013 for safeguarding (he assets of the company and for praveniing and detecting fraud and

olher irregularities,

{lv) Tna"’éumm, have prepared the accounts for the year ended 31 March 2024 on a ‘going concer' basis,

(¥} The Directors have laid dewn internal fingncial conirols to be followed by ha Company and that such internal financial

conirols are adequaie and wers operaling wHeciively. and

{¢l] The directars have devised proper s slems lo enaure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and ihat such

systems were adequate and operating efectivaly,

ACHMOWLEDGEMENTS )
Your Board scknowledges with gratiluge the co-oparation and assistance of the Governmen! Departments, Ministries and

Dapariments of the Union ‘I’varn!nr{I of Daman as well as other Autharities for their support and assistance.  Your Direclors are
happy to place on record their gratitude o the employées al all laveds for thalr commitmant and dedicated efforts. The Direciors

arm migo thanklul to the Sharehoikders for their continued support 10 {hi Company.

By Order of the Board of Directars
LINIMIN INDIA LIMITED

Sal=
Place: Daman {Harvinder Bhupindersingh Kochhar}
Date: 25th Oclober 2024 Managing Director

Din: 09127877
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INFORMATION REQUIRED UNDER THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014
Parficulurs with respect to Conservation of Enargy, Technolagy Absorplion and Foreign Exchanges Earnings and
Outgo &8s per section 134{3)(m) of the Companiss Acl, 2017 read with rule 8{3) of the Companyies (Accounts) Fules
2014 for the year ended 31st March 2024 are annexed fo ihis repar
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & ENERGY CONSERVATION

1) Special arrangements wera maode to reduce indiract anergy lossas by pulling additional insulators on

plant chilling and heating sysisma.

2) Uninty aquipments kepl well malntaingd io prevent power losses

3) Speclal altorts have been made lo keep power factor at optimum lavals,
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARMINGS AND OUTGO
Tolal lereign exchange eamings and cutgo during the year 2023-24 and pervious year nil
EXPEMDITURE RAD
Expendilure incurred is & part of total expenditure.
MANAGEMENT DISCLUISSIONS AND ANALYSIS
1. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE, DEVELOPMENT & FUTURE QUTLOOK
The Government of India have |dentified the field of Technical Textiles In which the Mon-Woven Industry Is an
important component as a key growlh area and he Industry has bean made eligible for support and encouragemeni
under the Technology Up gradation Funding Scheme {TUFS)
International outlook and demand for the Non-Woven Indusiry continues to be In & growth and Technelogy Up grada-
lion made. There have baen substaniive developments in the manufacturing fechnologies and the Plani & Equipment
for the production of these products and the future viability of any playar in this field is to a large exiend dependent
upon succassful achievemeni of these paramefers. Such sleps however will require subslantial new investmant in
Plant, Equipment, Technology Up-gradation,
Therelore, your company has to successfully re-structure |is present financial Habilities and raise the new nvestmants
required it has the potential of @ urnaround and growth and development into 2 successful and profitable Company
in the fulure. During the year the Company has successfully concluded OTS seitlemen! arrangements with all of is
major eredilors.
Tha board of Ihe company is currenily locking for an associate to re-start the aclivitles of the company. In thes area, the
board has conducied many meetings with various professionals and industrialists and is in the process of finalizing the
Suitable associate,

2._FIN HIGHLIG {Rs. in lakhs)
ticul For the F.Y. Ended For the F.Y. Endad |
Particu ars 31.03.2024 31, 3
Turnover/Other Income 10.52 13.75
Tolal Expanses 39 35 39.33
Eamnings before Tax and Depreciation (18.02) (14.77)
Depreclation and amortization expenses 10.81 10.81
Profit’{Loss) before Tax (28.83) (25.58)
Provision for Taxation 0.00 0.00
Profitt{Less) after Taxalion (28.83) (25 58)
Prior Period Items 0.00 0.00
Profit/({Less) for the Year [28.83) [25.58)

3. PERFORMANCE AND PROGRESS OF THE SEPF PROJECT:

During the under review, the turnover/alher income of the company was Rs. 10.52 Lacs ( Previous year Rs 13.75 lacs)
which perlains to Rent and other income. The preduction of SBPF during the year was 0.00 MT (previous year 0.00 MT)
by way of Job Waork,

4. INTERNAL CONTROLS & ADEQUACY

Your Company has adeguate sysiem of internal controls to ensure that all assels are safequarded, transactions are
authorized. optimum utilization of resources, reporting of financial transactions and complliance with applicatle law and
regulations. Special emphasis has been given to produel quality, new praducts development and cost control areas
5. FINANCAL RESTRUCTURING OF THE COMPANY

The oulgoing dispute with the foreign machinery suppliers continues to be Sub-Judice in respect of the recovery suit
filed by the supplier on the Company and tha counter claim filed in lurn on Lhe suppliers by the Company. Efforts are in
progress for an oul of court settlement if possible.
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6. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS & HUMAN RESOURCES
During the year under review. your Company had cordial industrial relations with its employees and measures 10 improve
human ralations including management development at all levels were conlinued
Cartain statements in this Msnagement discussion and analysis describing the Company may be 'Forward looking
statemants’ within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations Actual result could ditfer materially fram
those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make & difference lo the Company's fulure oparalions include
economic conditions affecting international raw materlal prices, changa in Government regulations, change in Central and
state taxation and other faciors
POLICIES
Palley for determining material subsidiary
During the year anded March 31, 2024, the Company does nat have any material listed! unlisted subsidiary companies a3
defined in Clausa 48 of the Listing Agreement, which is not applicable upon the Company as per SEBI's Circular No -CIRS
CFDPolicy Celi7i2014 dated 15th September 2014
Policy on Appointment and Remuneration and other aspects of Directors and KMP
The Board has, on the recommendation of the Momination & Remuneration Commitiee framed a policy on directors’
appointmant and remuneration Including eritena for determining qualifications, positive attributes independence of dirsc-
tor and appointment of Directors, Key Managerial Personnet and Senior Management and thair remunaration. The Share-
holders may inspect the sama at the registerad office of the Company during business hours on any working day. None of
the directors and KMP taken any remunaration from the company.
Risk Management Policy
The Company has a Risk Management Policy to identify, evaluate business risks and opportunities. This framework seeks
to create transparency, minimize adverse impact on the business objactives and enhance the Company’s compelitive
advantage. The business risk framework defines the risk managemen! approach across the enlerprise at vanous lavels
including documentation and reporling. The framework has different risk models which help in identifying risks trend,
@sxposure and polential impact analysis at 8 Company level 85 also separataly for business
Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy
The Company has 3 Vigil mechanism/Whistle Blower policy in accordance with Section 177(8) of the Companies Act
2013, The details of establishment of the Whistle Blawer Palicy/ Vigll mechanism have been disclosed on the website of
the Campany
Related Party Transaction Pollcy
Policy on dealing with Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board is upioaded on the Company's website

G . SEBI vide its notification Mo, SEBILAD-NRO/GN/2015-16/013 dated 2 September 2015
nolified the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirgments) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafier referred as "S5EB|
Listing Regulaticns, 2015'), which were made applicable with effect from 15t December 2015 and repealed the ersbwhile
fisting agreement with the stock exchanges. However, the listing agreement is not applicable to the company and as such,
the report on the Gorporate Governance is voluntarily presented as below

This Repar, therefore, states the compliance staius as per the requirements of Companies Act, 2013. Given below are the
Company's corporate governance policies and practices for 2023-24

1. Company's Philosophy on Code of Governance
Company is commilted to achieve and sustain highest standards of customier satisfaction, goodwill, trust and perception
a5 a raliable, world class, respected, on time promise keeping supphier through consistent product quality assurance,
compliance 1o slatutary, environmental and safety requirements backed by professional, objective, easily varifiable systems
of quality control and testing at every stage of manufacture untii dispateh, and through a high degres of quality and cost
consciousness & sense of responsibility by every employee of the organization.
The Company always uphald the rights of the shareholders to the information on performance of the Company Hence the
company has staried giving more emphasis to the system corporate accounting and disclosure practice that

a Shows properly the Company's going concern value or net asset valua

b Assist the capital market analysis and credit raling agencies In doing objective assessment of corporate

strength and potentials

<. Improve the quality of financlal statements published and financlal disclosure practices adopied by corperats
Provide a unigue opportunity for various company depariments marketing, finance, production, administration aic. to put
their heads togathaer in appraising the attributes and costs involved and values derived
2. Board of Directors
In keeping with the commitment of the Managemant to the pringiple of integrity and transparency in business cperations
for good corporala gevernance, the Company's policy is to have an appropriate bland of axecutive and independant
directars to maintain the independence af tha Board and to separate the Board functians of govemnance and management
Composition:
As on 31 March 2024, the Board of tha Company consisted of five directors, of whom one was executive (being a woman
director), On# being Execuliva Managing Directar, TWO ware non-executive indepandant direciors One was non-
independent executive directors. The Board has no insfitutional nominee diractor The Company has an execulive
Chalrperson




413 annuaol Report 2023-2024 @

According to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 whare the Chairperson is execulive or @ pramoter, af Iaa;t ane
half of tha Board of the Company should consist of independent directors. However, the company has been delisted
from BSE, Mumbai, the provisions relating to the independent directos are not applicable to the company.

Number of Meetings of the Board of Directors:

During the financial year 2023-2024, the Board of Directors met Seven times, viz 17 June 2023, 29 August 2023,
168 Oclober 2023, 20 November 2023, 02 March 2024, 30 March 2024 and 20 March 2024, The gap between any two
maetings has been less than one hundred and lwenty days

Non-executive diroctors’ compansation:

Buring the period under review, non-executive directors” have been paid no compensation.

Attendance records of Directors :

& Attgnded AGM | Allendance in Other Board
) held on Board Mestings o Commitiae
Mo Name ol Director Category 26-12-2025 | Wald | Attanded m::f;mm‘;:':;::,:p Member ship
1]J.K_Bakshi Promoter & Executive No 3 4 14 = -
2|Mrs. Sheena Sarup | Independent Director & Mo 7 5 4 ¥ L
MNon Executive
3| Shiv Kumar Yasesi Independent Directar & Mo 7 4 1 = =
Mon Executive - S i
| 4| Havinder Bhupindatsinch Kachha) Executive Director Yes T =] 1 =
S|Anandeswar Falra | MHon Executive Director Yas T 3 1 * 3

Code Of Conduct:

Regutation 17(5) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015 requires listed companies to lay down a Code of Conduct for its
directors and senlor management, incorporating duties of directors as laid down in the Companies Sct, 2013,
Hawaver, the company is no more listed entity as such, the provisions are not applicable to the company

Maximum tenure of Independent Directors:

The maximum tenure of independant directors is in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 The term of independent
directors expires on 27th September 2024 and no Indepandent director appointed.

Formal letter of appointment to independent directors: Not Applicable

Performance evaluation:

Pursyant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, during the year under review,
the Board has carried out an annual perfformance evaluation of its own performance, and that of ils Committess and
Individual cirectors.

Familiarisation programmes: Mot Applicable

Subsidiary Companies:

During the year under review, there was no subsidiary company of the company.

Related Party Transactlons:

All related party trensactions (RPTs), which were entered into during the financial year ware on an arm's length basis
and were in the ordinary course of business and did not attract provisions of section 188 of the Companies Act. 2013

During the year 2023-2024, as required under section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, all RPTs ware placed before
Audit Committee for approval. & statemant showing the disciosure of transactions with related parties as required under
Accounting Standard 18 is sel out separately in this Annual Report.

There was no matenal ransactions enterad inlo with related parties, during the year under review, which may have had
any potential conflict with the Interasts of the Company.

Disclosures: Suftable disclosures have been made in the financial statements, together with the Management's sxpla-
naticn In the event of any treatment being different from that prescriced in Accounting Standands

3, Audit Committes

As per the requirements of Sectlon 177 of the Companlas Act, 2013, The Company has formed an Audit Commitiee under

the Chaimmanship
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of Mr. Shiv Humar Vasesi. The other members of committes are Mrs. J. K. Bakshl and Mrs Sheena Sarup.
Two (hird membars of the Sudit Committes are independent, non-executive directors and are 'financially literate” as required by
Seclion 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, Moreover, the Chairperson and members of the Audit Commitiee have ‘aecounting or
releted financial managemeant expenisa’
During the financial year under consideralion, three meetings of the Committee were held on 17.06.2023, 20.08.2023 and
16.10.2023, Tha head of finance function and representative of Statulory Auditor were inviled 1o be presant al Audit committes
meeting.
The following areas are referred (o the Audil Commiites
a. Owerall assessment of the company's financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information to
ensura thal the fnancial stalement ks correct, sufficient and credible.
b Recommending the appointment of external auditor, fixation of audit fees and aiso approval for payment for any
ather services,
¢ Reviewing with managemenl tha annual financlal stalements before submission to the board, focusing primarily on:
i Changes, if any, in accounting poficies and praclices.
Ik Major accounting eniries based on exercise of judgment by management.
i, Observations, If any, in draft audil repoit,

. Significant changesfamendments, if any, arsing oul of audil.

W, The going concarn assumphon.

vi. Compliance with accounting standards,

wvil, Compliance with Stock Exchanges and legal requiremants concarning financlal slataments.

wiil. Ay related party ransactions i.e. transactions of the company of material nature, with promoters or

the management. their subsidianes or relatives slc., thal may have polertial canflict with the inlerests
of company at large.
d. Reviewing with ihe management, extemal and interal sudiors and adequacy of internal control systems.
a. Reviewing the adequacy of intemal audit function, coveraga and frequency of Internal audli.
f. Discussion wiilh internal auditors any significant findings and foliow Up there on,
g. Reviewing the findings, If any, of any inlemnal Investigalions by the intemal auditors Inta matters where thera
is suspected frawd or imegularity or a failure of internal control systems of a materal nature and reporing the
maker fo the board.
h. Discussions with external auditors bafore the awdlt commence nature and scope of audil as well a5 have posi-
audit discussion to ascertain any anta of concam
i Rewviewing the company’s financial and risk management policies,
|- Tolook ina the reasons for substantial defaulis, if any, in tha payments 1o the credilors slc,
The audit Committes shall exercise the following additional powers:
a2 To investigate any activity wilhin lts lerms of reference;
b To seck information from any employes;
¢ To obtain oulside egal or wher professional advice; and
d.  To secure afiendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if any, if It considers necessary,
4. Nomination and Remuneration Commithes:
In compliance with the provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, and keeping in view ils philesophy of voluntary
transparency in operations, the Company has in place a Nomination and Remuneration Commitlee comprsing of Indepandant
Dhrectors viz. Mr, Shiv Kumar Vasesi, Mrs. Sheena Sarup and Mr. Shiv Kumar Vasesi is tha Chairman of the Commitiza.
MNomination and Remuneration Commilles recommends the appointment of diversified Board and slso recommend the ferms of
appoiniment including remuneration of the Directors and KMPs of the Company, further Il feviews and recommends (he payment of
annual salaries, commission and finalizes service agreements and other employment conditions of the Directors/KMPe. Tha guiding
principte of the Commities is that the remuneration and the other terms of emplayment for the Exacutives shall be Compatitive in
order {o ensure that the company can aftract and refain competent Execulives and the rewards shall commensurate with their
contributicns towards the growth of your Company,
The broad terma of reference of the Momination and Remuneration Commitiee are as wnder
® To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive afiribudes and indupendence of a director and recom
mend 1o the Board a policy relating to the remuneration of the Directors, Key Managenial Personnel and other employess;
# To formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Direclors and the Board;
# To devise a policy on Board diversily and (o ensure that;
-The level and composition of remuneration is reasonzble and sufficiant to altract, refain and motive directors of the
quality required to run the Company successfully;
-Relafionship of remunerafion ta parformance ks clear and meats appropriate perfarmance benchmarks: and
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- Remuneration to Directors, Key Managenial Personnel end Senior Management involves a balance between fixed and Incenbve
pay raflecting short and long term perdormance objectives appropriate lo the waorking of the Company and its goal,

# To identify persons who are qualified 1o become directors and who may be appointed in senior managemant in accordance with
the criteria laid down, recommend o the Board their appointment and removal.

Ciuiring the year under review, one commitiee meeting was held on 30-03-2024. Adequate Quorum was present at all the meetings,
Remuneration Policy

The Nomination snd Remuneration Commiltes recommends 10 the Board the compensation package of the Executive Directors!
KMPs and also the compensalion payable to the Non- Executive Directors of fhe Company in accordance with the provisions
cantaingd in the Aol

Ma Remuneration paid o whole fime Direclors and as such, no shareholders approval oblained. No remuneration is being paid o
Mon-Execulive Directors. The Company pays no siffing fees to Non-Exaecutive Diractors

&, Stakeholders’ Relationship Committes:

In compliance with the provisions of section 178 of the Companies Acl, 2013, The Company has re-constiuted Share Transler
Committee and henceforth renamed as “Slakehoiders’ Relationship Committes”.

Mrs. J. K. Bakshi has been appolnted as chairperson of the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee. The ather member of commiflee
is Mrs Sheana Sanup

&  Transferof shares b Transmission of Shares.

& Issue of duplicate Share cerificates d Change of stalus

& Change of name f Transposition of shares

g0 Sub-divigion of shares h Conaalidation of folios

| Shareholders request for Demal / Remal | to ook into sharehelders grievances

Company in-house share transfer system al Registered Office of the company bators and in view of (he SEBI directives oulside
agency has been appoinied for Share Transfer aclivities.

The Commitiea has met one time on 19.12.2023,

Compliance Officer:

Mre. J. K. Bakshi has been appointed as Chairperson and Managing director on 03.00.2009 to act as the Compliance officer
Datalls of Shareholdors Complaints :

Opening Balance Recajved Allended Pending

Mil il Hil Ml

Adl the complaints were outstanding for less than 30 days as on 31.03.2024 have been subsequenily redrassed.

® Your Company is confinusously in fouch with Adroit Corporate Services Pyt Lid,, to review pariodically he

autstanding complaints,

&) Risk Management Committes
The misk managemeni commillee is nol mandatorily required to be consliluted for the company. As such, no nsk manageament
commities constituted
T} Independont Directors’ moating
In compliance wilh Schedule IV fo the Companies Act, 2013 The independst directors hald their separale meeting on 30 March
2024, without the attendance of non-indepandent directors and members of Management, inter ska, 1o discugs the fallowing:
[} raview the performance of non-independant directors and the Board as a whole;
ity review the perfcimance of the Chairperson of the Company, laking inlo account the views of execuiive directors and non-executive
direcios,
iif) ‘@ssess the quality, quantity and timetiness of flow of information between the Company Managemen! and the Board thal ks
necessary for the Board io effectively and reasonably perform their dulies; and
Iv) review the responsibility of independent direciors with regard to internal financial contrals.
The indepandent directors present elected Mr. Shiv Kumar Vasesi as Chairman for the meeting.
Al independent direciors wers presant at the meeting, deliberated on the above and axpressed thair satisfaction an sach of the
matters.
B) Gansoral Body Moatings -

a. Details of location, time and date of last three AGMs are given balow.

AGM AGM Date Lecation Time INn. of Special Resolution Passed

38 th 30.09.2021 | Registered Office 11.00am None
39 th 29.12.2022 | Registered Office 11.00am Two
40 th 26.12.2023 | Registered Office 11.00am MNone
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b, Postal Ballot - Postal baliol was not conducted in any of the general body meelings held 8o far by the Company. Presently, the
Company does not have any proposal lor postal ballal.
8) Disclosures

@ There are no matenally significant related pary trarsactions during the perod under reveew that may have

patentzal conflict with the interests of company af lage.

& Melther penally nor any striclures has bean imposed on the comparny.

& The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Prnciples m India

ihe Accounting Standarnds issued by The Institute of Chartered Accoundants of India and fhe provisions of the:
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereundar,

& Incomplance with section 177 of tha Companies Act, 2013. The Compary has adoplad a Whistle blower policy which
enabbes evary employas of the company to promptiy report to the management about any actual or possible
violation-s of the policy or an event he/ she becomes aware of that could affect the business or reputation of
your Company. The Company affirms that no personnel has been denied access to the Audit Committes in
respect to reparting of any unlawful infarmation. The said policy has been also put up on the website of the
Company.

10) Means of Communication
The Company disseminates information to all stakeholders through various channais

Finincial resulis Annual Resuits are published on the Company's website
Mews Release on the Company's website
Website The Company's corporate website is www uniminindia.com,

which provides comprehansive information about the
Company. The Annual Report of the Company is available on

the website for uploading an their own wab-site

Wheiher It also displays official news releases | Yes

11) Management Discussion & Analysis Report

Management Discussion and Analysis already discussed in preceding paragraphs and forms part of this Annual Repart
12} Prohibition of Insider Trading

With @ view to regulste trading in securities by the directors and designated employees. the Company has adopled a
Code of Gonduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading

13) General Shareholder information

1 Annual General Maating: The 41st Annual General Mesting will b held on Saturday the 14th day of Dacember,
2024 at 11:00 a.m. at Mani House, Airpert Road, Near Aman Vidhaniktan Sehool, Marwad, Nani Daman (U.T)
396210 for the year ending 31 03,2024

2. Date of Book Closure
Saturday 07-12-2024 to Saturady 14-12-2024 (both days inclusive).

1, Dividend payment date
The company has declared no dividend.

4, Listing on Stock Exchange: As on 31.03.2024, the shares on BSE were suspended from trading due to non-
payment of listing fees. On 02.07 2018, BSE |ssued the nolice for delisting of the company. As such, at present.
ihe securities of the Company are not listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd . Mumbal (BSE). Listing fees for the
year 2016-17 and onwords has not been pald to the BSE because the company |s a slck company, As a result,
the company don't have enough funds to pay BSE fees
Stock Code at BSE 530321
ISIN Mos. in NSOL and COSL: INEBT2C01014
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5. Market Price Data - Average manthly High & Low prices on The Stock Exchange, Mumbal are given below,

6. Registrar & Transfer Agant

{Amt. In Rs.)
Aggargate No. Aggergate Mo,
Manth High Low G%’F‘a‘ﬂ?s Month High Low o!rrﬁi':s

April 2023 N.A, N.A. MN.A. October 2023 H.A, N.A. NoA
May 2023 N.A, N.A, N.A. November 2023 | N.A N.A M.A
June 2023 N.A, N.A. N4 December 2023 | N.A N.A, N.A,
July 2023 WA N.A, M.A January 2024 N.A MN.A. WA
August 2023 N.A, M.A M.A February 2024 N.A, N.A M.A.
Saplember 2023 MN.A N.A. M.A March 2024 M.AL N.A. N_A

Mis. Adroit Corporate Sarvices Pyt Ltd
19/20, Jaferbhoy Industrial Estate, 1st Floor, Makwana Road, Maral Maka,
Andher| (East), Mumbai 400 055. Phone Mo.. 022-28594060, Fax: 022-28503748

7. The Share Transfer Committes processes and approves shares sent for transfer, transmission elc. The facility
for dealing the transfer in electronic mode is also available to the investors, Company is having in-house share
transfer system at registered office of the company and in view of the SEBI direclives outside agency will be
appointed for Share Transfer.

B. Distribution of shareholding as on 31.03.2024 as under Shareholding Pattern as on 31.03.2024 Is as given below: -

Dematerialization of Shares & liguidity: Effective 28th May, 2001, the shares of the Com

Range of Mo. of Mo. of | % of share | | Category Mo, of | % of shara
Shares share shares amount o hares Hold| holding
holders fedul Promoter's Holding
Upto - 5000 10047 2225088 11.03 | |Promoters
Indian Promolers 5257369 26.06
S001 - 10000 776 589271 287 | |Persons acting in Concert 4874450 24 .18
Fareign 4] 0
10001 - 20000 234 363113 1.80 Sub Total (A) 10131818 50.22
Mon Promoter's Helding
20001 - 30000 73 186647 0.893 | linstitutional Investors
Mutual Funds and UTI o 0
30001 - 40000 36 129329 0.84 | [Banks, Financial Institutions 1800 0.01
P —— o 220008 1.09 :::Ifsuran:e Companies f 5
Sub Total (B) 1800 0.01
= B ;
50001- 100000 53 40263 2.00 p—
100001and Above 108 16049072 7955 | [Private Corporate Bodies 518588 4.56
R tan India Public 8820932 43.71
TOTAL 11374 | 20175172 100.00 | |MRIs/ OCBS 289835 1.48
Sub Total (C) 10041553 48 77
Grand Total (A+B+C) 20175172 100.00

Dematl mode. Presently shares are held both in Elecironic and physical mode,

10. Plant Location
Zaman Indusirial Estate,

Kadaiya, Daman - 386 210 (U.T)

11.

Outstanding GDRs { ADRs | Warrants: Not applicable to company

Address for Correspondence
Unimin India Limited,
House Ne. 2135, Dunetha,

Nani Daman{DMC), Daman - 398 210 {U.T)

pany wara admitted to Compulsory
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ANNEXURE-3
FORM AOC 2

third proviso thareto

Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company for F.Y.2023-24 with
related parties referrod to In sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
cortain arm's length transactions under

1. Detalls of confracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: NIL

l.ll'lill'lil‘l India Ltd.

S.HNo Particulars Dascription

1. Mame(s) of the related party and nature of elstionship

z. Nalure of conlraclslamangemenislmnsactons -

3. Durafion of the contracls | armngements/tansactions e

[N salbent larms of he conlracis or arangements or ransacions including the valse, \
i any

5 Justification far entédng inlo such contracts or arangements or iansadions N,

6. date(s) ol appmval by the Board '\

7. Amouni paid a3 advances, if any; \

-3 Date on which the special resolution was passed i general mealng a3 required \
under first provieo o section 188

2. Detalls of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis: NIL

S HNo Partleulars Elll:ripﬂnn
1 Hame(s) of tha reiated party and nalum of mlationship
2. Hature of contracts/armangemen isimnsachons Mo
3 Duration of the conmds | armangement s fransactions i
4 TaRer 1arms of (e CONTacts OF ATENGEMEnTs of Tansacions nouding e yalue, \
if &y
I
[ Dateis) of approval by 1he Bosed, fany \\
] Amount paki a8 aovances, if @ny \

Place: Daman
Date: 25" October 2024

By Order of the Board of Directors

UNIMIN INDLA LIMITED

Managing Director
DIN: 08127677

{Harvinder Bhupindersingh Kochhar)
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ANNEXURE-2
Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REFPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
[Pursuant 1o section 204(1} of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companias (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

Ta,
The Meambers,
Mis Unimin India Limited, (CIN: U25208001981 PLGO02450)
House No. 2135, Dunetha, Nani Daman(OMC), Daman - 398 210 (U.T)
We have canducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence
to good corporale practices by M/s Unimin Indla Limited (hereinafter called the company) Secretarial Audit was
conducted in 8 manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.
Based on our verification of Mis Unimin India Limited books, papers, minute books, farms and returns filed and
other records malntained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agenis
and authorized representatives during the cenduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report thal in our opinion, tha
company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31 2024, complied with the
statutary provisions listed hereundar and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reparting made hersinafler
We have examined the baoks, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
Mis. Unimin India Limited (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on March 31, 2024, acoording to the provisions of

() The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder:

i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Depositories Act, 19586 and the Requlations and Bye-laws framed thereunder:

(l¥} Faoreign Exchange Management Act, 1598 and the rules and regulations made thersunder o the axtent of
Foreign Direct Investiment, Overseas Direct Investmenit and External Commarcial Borrowings: {Note
Applicable as the company has notf fransacied ln foraign currency or foreign property}

{¥] The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act. 1892 ('SEBI Act’):- [The Company has been delisted vide nottice 02.07 2018 issued by BSE ]

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)

Regulations, 2011; (Mot applicable as there was on substantial of shares)

{b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992,
(Mot applicable)

{c} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital snd Disclosure Requiremeants)
Regulations. 2008; (Mot applicable as the Company has not issued any securitias)

{d) The Securities and Exchange Beard of |ndia {(Employea Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable as the Company has not issusd any Stock Optians)

fe} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securitias) Regulations,
2008, (Mot applicable as the Company has not issued any Debl Securllies)

if} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfar Agenis) Regu
lations. 1883 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with cliant;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2008 (Mot Appli
cable),

{h}) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; (Nol applicable
as the Company has nol bought back any securities) and

(i) The Securitles and Exchange Board of India {Listing Qbligations and Disclasure Requiraments) Regula
tions, 2015

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(I} Secretarial Standards pursuant lo Section 118(10) of the Act, issued by The Instituts of Company Secratar
ies of India

(i} The Listing Agreements entered Into by the Company with Bombay Stack Exchanga(s), (not applicable),
During the period undar réview the Company has complied with the provisions of tha Acl, Rules, Regulations
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned abave subject to lthe following obsarvations:

1. The company has defaultad in appointing an Internal auditer of the company and Filing of Form MGT-14 far
the same to the Registrar of Companies.
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m

The company has defaulted for paymant eof Annual Liating Faas payable 1o BAE for tha Financal

"ﬁ; 2016-17 and onwards Consequently. the company has baen delisied vide notice df G2 57 2018 4s.es
by BSE

The company is irreguiar in posting of varlous disclosures on the websiie of the company

The company has accepted deposits from the public. Howevar, tha company has laded 1o camply et he
provisions of sachion 74 These deposits relates 1o the earlier years

The company is required to adopt Indian Accounting Standards flor FY 2021-22 as par tha Campanies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rulas, 2015, However, Standalana Financial Statements of tne company ars
net prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed undar saction 133 of
the Companies Act 2013 read with the Companles {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amandes
Mr. Shiv Vasesi and Mrs. Sheena Sarup, the Independent Directors of the company werre not ragiatersd as
an independent director in independen! directar's data bank maintained by NCA

As par the information and explanation provided by the company, the following labour laws are apphcabis
to the company:

a.  The Factories Act, 1948

b. The Payment of Wages Act, 1936

c. The Employees Provident Fund and Miscellanecus Provisions Act, 15852

d. The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

e. The Paymant of Gratuity Act, 1972

As per the information and explanation provided by the company, except the maintenance af the Ragis-
ters under the Payment of Wages Act, the Payment of Bonus Acl, the other provisions of applicable labaur
laws are generally complied with by tha company

. As per the infarmation and explanation provided by the company. no specific law is applicable 1o the

company,

Under the Income Tax Act, the company s generally regular in depositing TDS every month and deposites
advance tax whenever ngeded. Further, the company has filed its TDS raturns, incoma tax return and tax
audil return in time,

Under the GET Acl, the company is generally regular in depositing GST every menth and deposited GST
return regularly in lime;

We further report that:
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with propeér balance of Execulive Diractors Man-
Exgcutive Diractors and Independent Direclors. There was no change in the cempasition of the Board of Directars

Adeguate notice is given to all the directors to schedule the Board Meetings. agenda and detailad notes an agenda
wara sant at least seven days in advance, and @ system exists for sesking and abtaining further infarmatien ana
clarifications on the agenda items before the meating and for meaningful participation at the meaating

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are capiured and recarded as part of the
minutes. {During the year under réview thore was no instance recorded in the minules whare any direcror has
dizsented o any particular resolution)

We further reporl that there are adequale sysiems and processad in the company commansurate with the s.e ane

operations of the company o monltar and @nsure compliance with applicable laws, rules, reguiations and guws
lines subject to the availability of funds

Far Amit Verma and Assocliates Sra.-
Practising Company Secretaries Mame of Company Secratary in Practice
Firm Regn No S520000P031200 CS AMIT VERMA
FCS No.: BO18
Place Ghazlabad (U P ) CP No.: 3810
Date - 25 10 2024 UDIN : FOOSO1BFO01TEN104

PR No.: 4863/2021

Mote This report s to be read with our lelter of sven date which (s annesed as "ANNEXURE.1 and forms an
integral part of this repori

Ta,

‘ANMNEXURE-1'

The Mambers,

Mfs LUnimin India Limited, Houss Mo 2138, Dunetha. Man| Daman(OME) Daman - 308 210 (U T

Auditor's responsibliity

Based on audil, our respongibility is lo expraas an opinion on the compliance wilth the dpplicable lews snd
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maintenance of records by the Company, We conducted our audil in accordance with the auditing slandards CSAS
1 to CSAS 4 {("CSAS") prescribed by the Institute of company Secretaries of India {"IC5I"}. These standards
require thal the suditor complies with statutory and regulatory reguirements and plans and performs the auvdif to
abtain resonable essurance aboul compliance with applicable laws and maintenance of records

Cue to the inherent limitations of an audil including internal, financial and oparatingcontrols, thara is an unaveoidable
risk that some misstatrements or material noncompliances may not be detected even though the audit is properly
planned and performed in accordance with the CS5AS. Qur report of even date is to be read slong with this lalier

1 Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the managemant of the company. Dur respon
sibility is to express an opinion on these secralarial records based on our audit.

2. We have foliowed the audil practices and processes 8s were appropriate to obtain reasonable assur
ance aboul the correctness of the cantents of the Secretarial records, The verification was done an lest
basis to ansure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and
praclices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financigl records end Books of Accounts of
the company.

4, Whare aver required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules, and regulations and occurring of avents,

5, The compliance of the provisions of Corporaie and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards |s
the responsibility of the management. Our examination was |imited to the verification of procedures on
test basis.

The Secretarial Audlt Report |s neither an assurance as fo the future viability of the company nor of the
efficacy or effactivenegs with which the management has conducted the affalrs of the company.

(=3

For Amit Verma and Assoclates Sid-
Practising Company Secrelaries Wame of Company Secratary |n Practica.
Firm Ragn Mo.52000UP031300 CS AMIT VERMA
FCS No.: 5018
Place : Ghaziabad (U.P.) CP Ho.: 3510
Date : 25.10.2024 UDIN : FOOS018FO0D1763104

PR No.: 4863/2023

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Ta,

The Membars of

UNIMIN INDIA LIMITED

Report on Audit of the Financlal Statements

GQualified Opinlon

We have audited the financial statements of Unimin India Limited {*the Company®). which comprise {he balance shesai
gs al 31st March 2024, and the stalement of profit and loss, and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes te tha flnancial statements, including a summary of significant aceounting policies and other explanalory
Information.

I our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, excep! for the possibla
effects of the matters described in ihe Basis for Qualifiled Opinlon section of our report. the financial statements give
ine nfarmation required by the Companies Act.2013 in lhe manner so reguired and give a true and fair view in
confarmity with Ihe sccounting principles generally accepted (n India, of the stale of affairs of tha Company as al 3isi
March 2024 and its loss and cash flows for ihe year ended on thal date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. The company is reguired o adop! Indian Accounfing: Stendards from FY 2021-27 as per the Companies [Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 However, Standalone Financial Statements of the company are not prepared in
Booordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) preseribed under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013
read with the Companies {Indian Accounting Slendards) Rules. 2015, &s amendaed,

2 The company has nol eppointed internal Audilors as requirad by Section 138 of the Companies Agt, 2013

d. The system of internal Financial contfrol over financial reporting with regard o the company were nol made
available fo us to enable us lo defermine f the company has established adequale (aternal financial control aver
linancial reporling and whather such inlarnal financial control were operating effactively

4 Company's nebworth (8 fully eroded due to accumulatad losses Company doos nol have major busingss operalions
or fulure business plan. Inspité of e same sccounls ol the company is prepsrad on-Going Concern basis

5 The Company has nol made provision for employes refirgmant bengfils 8s required under AS-15 - Employes Ban-
efits. In absance of actwarial valualion reporl, we arg uUnable fo comment upan consequantial impact, if any, ansing
thereal, on the Slafement

6 The Company has faken vseful life and residual velue of assets differant from wsalful life and residual vaiue
indicated In Schedula Il fo the Cumpanfﬂs Aok, 2013 withouwt Iﬂﬁ:“‘]i any tachnical advize. n ghzence of sufficiant
dppropriate details; we arg unable to comment upon consegusential impact, (f any, arising thersof, on the Statement
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7 The Company had writtan off balance of B creditor amounting to Rs. 24.05 crores in oariier years To hal estsnl ils
reserve |8 overstaled and lability iz wndarstated

8 Balances of Trade Recelvables, Trade Payables and Loans and Acvences are Subjact 1o confirmalion and conye-
gquent adjustments, If any on recanciilation thereof

8§ Tne company has accepled deposits from the public. However, the company has feiled to comply wiln the provisions
aof section T4

10. Dusing Ihe year. liquidation arder has been passed agalnst M/s Uniplas india Limited to whom fhe company has
given an advance of Fs. B1.10 Lekhs. Company Naither made a provision nor write off the said amount of Rs 81 10
Lakhs therefors the loss for the current year is understated to the axtent of R5.81.10 Lakhs

Key Audit Matters

Key oudit matters are those matlers that, in our professional judgmant, were of mosl significance in aur audil of the
financial statemants of the current period, We have determined thal there are no key awdit maiters 10 communicate in
our report.

Emphasis of Matters

1. Wa draw attention to Mote Mo. 22.2, 22.3 in Notes to Accounts which desoribes that the company has received
notices from Sales Tax as wall as from Excise department These labllities are disclosed under contingent labilitles
Our opinion is not qualified in respact lo these matler,

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon,

The Company's Board of Directors |8 responsible far the preparation of the athar information. Tha othet infarmation
comprises he Information included in the Managemant Dicussion and Analysis, Bosrd's Report insludging Annexures 1o
Board's Reporl, Business Reponsibility Repart, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, buf does not
include the siandaione financial statements and our audiler's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial siatements does not cover the other information and we do not exprass any form of
assurance conclusion thergon,

in connection with our audit of the financial statements, our respansibility is to read the other information gnd, In
deifg =0, consider whether the ather Information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements ar our
knowledge oblained in the audit or otherwise eppears o be materlally misstated.

If besed on the work we have performed, we concludae that thare is 8 material misstatement of this other information.
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to repert in this regard

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial parformance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with tha acasunting
principles generally accepled in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility alse includes the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accardance with the provision of the Act for saleguarding of the assats of the
Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and cther irregularities; selection and application of appro-
priate accounting policies. making judgments and estimales thal are reasonable and prudent; and design, imple-
mentation and maintenance of internal financial control, that were oparating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial sigle-
ments that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatemeant, whether due to fraud or error

In preparing the financial statements, lhe Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as @ going concarn, disclesing, as applicable. matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or io cease
ocparations, or has no realistic alternative but to do 50

The Board of Directors is alsa responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reparting process

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Cur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statemenis g= a whale are free
fram material misstatemant, whether due to fraud or arror and to issue an auditor's repart that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance s a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee thal &n sudit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always dalect a material misstatemant when |t exists. Misstalemaents can arise from
fraud or error and are considerad matarial if, individually ar in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expecied
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these linancial statemants

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statemenls, whether due to fraud or error,,
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design and perform audil procedures responsive lo those risks, and oblain audil avidence that s sulficent and
gppropriate to provide @ basis for our opinion The risk of not detecting & material misstatement resulting fram
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may Invelve collusion, forgery. intentional ormissions
misrepresentations, or the override af Internal contral
Obtain an undersianding of internal control relevant lo the audit in order o design audit procedures that are
appropriate In the circumsiances. Under section 143(3)(} of the Companies Act, 2013, wa are also responsnie
far expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate intarnal financial contiols system in place and
the operating effectivensss of such controls, Evaluate the appropriatenass of gecounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounling estimates and refated disclosures made by managemant
Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and. based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether @ material uncertainty exists related to events or conditiona thal may cast
significant doubt an the Company's ability te continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncer-
tainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disciosures in the financial
slatements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, te modify our opinion Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our audilor's report. However, future events or canditions may cause the
Company to ceasa to conlinue @s a going concern
Evaluate the overall presentation, struclure, and content of the financial statements, including the disciosures
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in @ manner that achieves
fair presentation.
Materiality is the magnitude of misstalements in the standalone flinancial statemeants that, individually or in aggre-
gale, makes |t probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable eser of the financial state-
ments may be influences. We consider quantilative materiality and qualitative faciers in (i} planning the scope of
our audit wark and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstate-
ments in the financial statemeants
We communicate with thosa charged with governance regarding, among ether malters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.
We also provide these charged with govemnance with a statemenl that we have complied with relevant ethical
reguiraments ragarding independence, and 1o communicate with tham all refationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear an our independence, and wheare applicable, related safeguards
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremants
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2018 (“the Order”), issued by the Cantral Governmant
of India in larms of sub-section (11) of section 143 af the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure “A" 3
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Ordar, to the axtent applicable
2. As required by section 143(3) of the Acl, we repart that:
g. We have sought and, except far the possible effacis of the matiers described in the Basis far Qualifisd
Opinion paragraph, obtained all the infarmation and explanations which ta the best of cur knowiedge
and bellaf ware necessary for the purposes of our audit
b. Excepl for the possible effects of the matlers described in the Basis for Qualified Opinlon paragraph, in our
opinion, proper books of account, as required by law, have been kept by the Company so far as appears
from aur examination of those books,
¢. The Balance Sheet, the Staternent of Prafit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Repart are
in agreamant with the books of account.

d. Except for the possible effects of the matlers described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion paragraph, in our
opinion, the aforesaid financial statemants comply with the Accounting Standards specifiad under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended),

e We did not get any written representations from the directars on qualification/dis-qualification as an 31st
March, 2024, so we are unable to comment upon whether they are qualified or not from being appaintad as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f The Qualification Relating lo maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therawith ars a5 atatad
in the Basis for Qualified Opinion Saction.

g With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial contrals over financial regorting af the Company and
the operating effectiveness aof such controls, wa give our separate Report in “Annexurs B*

h. With respact to the other matters included in the Audilor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of (ha Companias
{Audit & Auditor's) Rules 2014, in our opinion and to our best of our infermation and according to the
explanations given Lo ua:

I As detailad in Nole Mo, 22 to the Financial Statements, the Company has disciosed tha impact af
pending litigations an |ts standaions financial position.

it The company did nol have any long term coniracts including derivative contracts far which thare were
any material foreseeable losses

il The Provision Relating to lransferring any amount o investor's education and protection fund is nat
applicable ta the company during the year.
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iva, The Management has represanted thal, 1o the best of its knowledge and beliel ne

lunds (which are material elther individually ot in the aggregata) have bean advanced or loaned o
Invested (either lrom borrewed lunds or share gremium or any other sources of kind of funds) by
the Company to or in any other persan or entily, iIncluding foreign entity Clntermediaries”) with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, thal the Intermediary shall whether
diractly or indirectly lend or Invest in athar persons or entities identified in any manner whatsosver
by or on behall of the Company (*Ullimate Beneflciaries®) or provide uny guaranies security or (he
like on behalf of the Uitimate Banaeficlaries

b, The Managemenl has representad, that, to the best of its knowledge and balie! no funds (which
are material alther Individually or In the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any
parson of antity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties®), with the understanding, whether
racorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, land or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any mannar whatsosver by or on behalf of the
Funding Parly ("Ullimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantas, sacurity or the like on Behall of
the Ultimate Baneficiaries;

¢ Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and appropriale in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the management
representalions under sub-clauses (a) and [b) above contain any malerial misstatemant

v. Based on our examination which Included test check, the Company. in respect of financial year commencing
on 01 April 2023, has used an accounting software for maintaining its books of account which does not
have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility for the audited period

vi,.Company has not declared and paid any dividend, so there is no question of transferring amounts o the
Invastor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

vii. The reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is applicable from 1
April 2024, Based on our examination which included test checks and information given to us, the
Company has used accounting scftware for maintaining its books of account, which did not have a
feature of recording audit trall (edit log) facility throughout the year far all relavant transactions recorded
in the respattive software, hence wa are unable to comment on awdit trail fealure of the said software

For Ramanand and Associates

Date: 25-10-2024 Chartered Accountants
Place: Mumbal CAl Firm Regd, Mo.: 117776W
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CA Ramanand Gupta

Designated Partnar

M. Ma.: 103875

UDIN No. - 2410397 5BHAIKKS47 4

Annexure "A" to the Independent Auditor's Report

The Annexure referred lo in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our Repont of even
date to the membears of the UNIMIN INDIA LIMITED { The Company’} on the financial statements for the year ended 3135t Marsh,
2024, We repor that:

(a){l) According to Information and explanations given to us. The company maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and equlpment,

(a)(ii) Accarding to information and explanations given to us, The company is not having any intangible sssats.
hence this clause is nol applicable,

[b) According to information and explanalions given to us All the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically
varified by the management during the year and thera is a regular programme of verification which, in our apinian
is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of iis assets. Mo material discrepancies
ware noliced onsuchverification,

{£) According 1o informalion and explanations given to us All the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the
name of the company,

{d) According to infermation and explanations given to us, The Company has not revalued ils proparty, plant and
equipment {including right of use of assels) or intangible asset of both during the financial year,

(e} According to information and explanations given to us, thare i no any proceeding have been initiated or panding
sgainst company for halding any benam| property under the Banami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of
1888} and rules made thereunder

{a) Accarding lo information and explanations glven la us, the Company has carrled oul physical venfication of
inventories al reasonabhe intervals,
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b) The Company has not been Sanctioned any working capital limit exceeding the five crore rupees in sggregate from
Bank or Financial Institution on the Basis of sacurlty of current assets during the financial

According to information and explanations ghven o us. the Company has not granted any loans, secured or
unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability pannerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under
Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 durlng the year. Accordingly, clause 3 (i) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company

N According to mformation and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any corporate guarantess
therefore the pravision of provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act. 2013 in respect of loans, investments,
guaraniees, and secufily is not applicable to company.

V. According to information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted any depesits from the public
In accordance with the provisions of section 73 to 76 and rules framed thersunder during the year. Aceordingly, clauss
3 (v} of the Order is not applicable 1o the Company.

VI Accoming to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not prescriped maintenance
of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companias Act'2013.

VIl According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

a) According to the Information and explanalions given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, in our
epinian, the Company is regular in depositing the undisputes statutory dues including provident fund, employees state
insurance, income tax, GST, duty of custams, duty of axcise, value-added tax, Goods and Service Tax, cass, professional
tax and other material statutory dues, as spplicable, with the appiopriste authorities,
bl As at March 31, 2024, following disputed dues have nat been paid:

Nature Amaount in Lakhs | Forum

Excise Duas BE0.84 | Commissioner Daman

Sales Tax 597.90 | Depuly Commissioner (Agpeal) Daman

WL

&) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amaunts payable in respect of provident

fund, employees state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service fax, duly of customs, duty of excise, value-added tax,

Goods and Service Tax, cess, professional tax and olher material stafulory dues were in arrears as al 31 March 2024

for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

d} According lo the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income tax, Sales tax, Value added tax,

Service tax. Goods and Service Tax, duty of customs, duty of excize which have not been deposited with the appropriate

authorities on account of any dispute.

Accarding to the informalion and sxplanations given to us,the company has not recorded any transactions in the books

of account which have been surrendered of disclosed as |ncome duning the year in the tax assessments under the

Income Tax Act, 1961. The previously unrecarded income has bean properly recorded in the backs of aceaunt during the
ar

{:} According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanation given lo us, the

company have not defaulted in repayment of leans or ether borrowings or in the payment of interast thereon to any

lender, hence this cfause is not applicable.

[b) The company Ras not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institulion or ather lander, hence this clause

is not applicable;

{c) The company has not abtained any lerm loan; hence Ihis clause is not applicable;

(d) The company has not raised any short-term fund; hence this clause is not applicabla:

(&) The company has not taken any any funds from any enlity or person on account of or to meet the cbiigations of its

subsidiafies, associates of |oint venlures: hence Whis clause is not applicable;

{f) The company has not raised company has raised loans during tha year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies, hence this clause is not applicable.

(g} The Company has not raised any monsy by way of an initial public ofier, further public offar {Including debt

instrumants) and term loans, hence this clause is not applicable,

{h} The Company has nat made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (Fuily,

partially or optionally converiila) during the year, hence this clause is not applicable

(i According to the infarmation and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company of on the Company by its

officers or employees has been noticed or reporied during the course of our audit

{j} Mo report under sub-secticn (12} of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as

prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Ceniral Government: hence this clauss

is not applicable.
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() No report under sub-section {12} of section 143 of the Companies Act has bean filed by the auditors in Form ADTS a3
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Gavernme nl. hence this clausa
is not applicable

& (a) The Company has not raised any money during the vear by way of inifial publie aMar Surther public offer {including
debl instruments) hence, the raquirament to feport on clause 3(x)(a) of the Crder s not applicabla to the Company
{b) The Company hag not made any praferential allotment or private placament of sharas/fully or partially or optionallky
convertible debentures during the year under audil and henca, the requirement ta feport on clause 3{x)(b) of the Crder
Is not applicable to the Company,

Xl {a) To the bast of our knowladge, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has bean noticed or
reported during the year.

(b} To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has basn filed
in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014with the Central Government,
during the year and upto the date of this report.

{c) As represanted to us by the Management, there were no whistle blowar complaints received by the Company during
the yaar and up o the date of this repor

Zll {a) The Company is nol a Nidhi Company hencs compliance of Net Owned Funds to Deposits in the ratio of 1: 20 1o meat
out the labillity is not applicable to the company;

(5) The Company Is not a Nidhi Company hence maintaining ten percent unencumbared term deposits as spacified in the
Midhi Rules, 2014 to meet out the liability i nat applicable to the company;
ic) The Company is not a Nidhi Company hence this clause is not applicable o the COmpany.

KL According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examinations of the records of the Company,
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sactions 177 and 188 of the Acl, where applicable. The
details of such related party transactions have been disciosad in the financial stalements as required under Accounting
Standard (AS) 18, Related Party Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Aoccounts) Rules, 2014,

XM The Company has not appointed internal auditor and not audit |s conducted hence we zre unable to comment on the
same,

&Y. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our axamination of the records, the Company
has not entered Into non-cash transactions with directars or persons connected with him. Hence this clauss s not
applicable.

A1, (a} The Campany s not required to be registered under section 4514 of the Beserve Bank af India Act 1834
ib) The Company is nat has conducted any Mon-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities: hence this clausa & not
applicable.

(&) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of
India; hence this clause is nat applicable.
{d) The Company does not have any CIC,

AVl The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and In the immediately preceding financial year

AVIIL There is no resignation of statutory auditors during the year, hance this clause s not applicable.

XD According to the information and explanations given 1o us and based on our examinatian of the records of the Company
and financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and paymeant of financial kabikties, ather
infarmation accompanying the financial statements, the auditors knowledge of the Board of Directors and management
plans; we were in the opinion thal no material uncenainty exists as on the date of the audit repart, Thars was no any
liability in the books of the comparny for those payable within one year from the dats of balance sheat date

#X.The company has not any othar than ongoing projects, therefore provision of seaction 135 of Companias Act, 2013 is nel
applicable to the company; this clause is not applicable o the company.,

XKL Thers are no any qualifications or adverse remarks given by the respective auditars in the Companles (Auditor's Report)
Order (CARO) reports, hence this clause |s not applicable to the company,

For Ramanand and Associates

Date: 25-10-2024 Chartered Accountants
Place: Mumbai CAIl Firmy Regd, No.: 117776W
-sd-

CA Ramanand Gupla

Designated Partner

M. Mo 103575

UDIN No. ; 2410397 5BKAIKKS474
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Annexure “B" to the Independent Audilor's Roport
[Referred 1o in para 2(g) 'Report on Other Legal and Regulstory Requitements’ in Ihe Independont Auditors Report of ssen
date 10 the members of UNIMIN INDIA LIMITED on the financial statemants for the year anded 311 March Z024]
Rapaort on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause () of Sub-section 3 of Soction 143 of the Companles Act, 2013
(“tha Act”) We wara Wgaged 1o audit the intemal financlal contiols over financial reporting of UNIMIN INDIA LIMITED! "the
Cbmhﬂﬂﬂ?'l as of March 31, 2024 in conjunchion with our audit of the financial statements of (he Company for e yaar ended
an thal date
Management's Responsibllity for Internal Financial Controls
The Company's management s responsible for establishing and malntaining internal financial confrols based on the
internal conlrol over financial reporting criteria established by the Compeany considering the essentia! components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audil of Internal Financial Contrals aver Financial Reporling issued by the
Institule of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibiiities include the design, implemeniation and maintenance of
adequale inlernal financial conirols thal were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficien! conduct of its
business, including adherence 1o company's policles, the safeguarding of iis assets. the prevention and delection of frauds
and eifefs, the accuracy and compleleness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, 8% required under tha Companies Aci, 2013,
Auditors” Responsibllity
Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls aver financial reporting based on aur
audit, We conducted our audil in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Infernal Financial Gontrols over Financial
reparting (the "Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Audiling, lssued by the ICAl and deemed 1o be prescribed under
seclion 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financlal controls, both applicable 1o an audit of
Internal financial contrals and, both issued by the Institule of Chartered Accouniants of india Those Standards and the
Guidance Nole require thal we comply with ethical requirement and plan and pedarm the audit to oblain reasonable
assurance aboul whather adequate internal financial controls over financial reporiing established and maintained and |1
such controls operated affectively in &l material respects
Cur audit involves perfarming procedures o obiain audil evidence aboul the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system aver financial reporting and thelr operating effectiveness. Our sudit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included oblaining an understanding of Internal linancial controls over financial reporling, assessing the risk that
a material weakness exists, and tésling and avaluating the design and aperaling effectiveness of the internal controls based
on the assessed risk. The procedures seiecied depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatament of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due {o fraud or arror.
We believe that the audil evidence we have oblained ia sufficient and appropriate to provide & basis for our audil opinion
on the Company's internal financial conirols over financial reparting's.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Raporting
& company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed te provide reasonable assurance
regarding the refiability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accor-
dance with generally accopled accounting principles.
A company’s internal financial contrel over fingncial reperting includes those policies and procedures thal (1) pertain to he
maintenance of recards that, In reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflact the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the company; (2} provide reasonable assurance thatl transactions are recorded as necessary to permil preparation of
financial statements in accordance wilh generally accepted accounting principles, and thatl recaipis and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance wilh authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or limely defection of unauthorized acguisilion, use, or disposition of
the company's assels thal could hava a material effect on the financial statements
Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls ovar Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitation of Internal financial controls over financial reparting , including the possibility of
collislon or improper managemen) evarride of controls, material misstatemants dug 1o efror or fraud may occur and nol be
delecled = Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to fulure periods are
subject to the risk thal the internal financial controls over financial reporting may become inadequale because of changes
in eondillons, or thal the degree of complianoe with the policies or procedure may deteriorate,
Disclaimar of Opinion
The system of intarnal Financial control over financial reporting with regard (o the company wené nol made availabla 1o us
to enable us lo delerming if the company has established adequale internal financial control over financial reporting and
whether such internal financial control were operating effeclively, Because of this reason, we are unable to oblain sufficient
appropriate audil evidence lo provide a basis lor our opinion whether the Company had adequale internal financial conirols
aver financial reporting and whether such internal financial controls ware operaling effectively as al March 31, 2024
We have considered Ihe disclaimer reporied above In delermining the nature, timing, and exlent of audit tests applied in
our audil of the financial statements of the Company, and the disclalmer does not affect our apinien on the linancial
statements al ihe Company.

For Ramanand and Associates
Date: 25-10-2024 Charterad Accountanis
Place: Mumbai CAIFirm Regd. Mo, 117776W

-8d-

CA Ramanand Gupta

Dasignated Parther

M Mo : 103875

UDIN Mo . 2410397 5BKAIKKS4 T4
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Balance Sheet as at 31at March, 2024

CIN : U25208D01981PLC0024590 Amount in Lakhs)
TNota| 3Fist March 2024 | 31st March 2023
Ha Rs. _ Rs.
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 200375 208375
ib) Resarves and Surplus 3 {3,536.62) (3,507 80)
(1,442.87) | (1,814.05)
(2] Mon- Current Liabllities
(@) Long-term borrowings 4 1,540 51 1,525 66
(b} Long-term Liabilities 5 — 5492 55 21
1,595.43 1,580.87
i3] Current Liabllities
(=) Trade payables B 29 85 28.68
[Total putstanding dues to micro enterprise and small anterprise
Total sutstanding dues of creditors other Ihan micra enterprise and
all enterprise |
b} Other current liabllities 7 G220 | 49.90
8205 | 78.88
otal Liabilities 234.61 245.70
I. ASSETS
1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible sssels
-Property, Plant & Equipmant ] 65.50 106.38
-Intangible assets
(b) Long tarm loans and advances 5 134.54 134.31
(2) Current assets 230.13 240.70
(a) Inventories 10 3.40 340
(b} Trade receivables 1 = -
() Cash and cash equivalents 12 0.14 .40
id) Shor-term loans and advances 13 0.94 1.20
4.43 5.00
Total Assets 234.81 245,70
[Significant Accounting Policies - i
IContingent Liabilities & Commitments 32 =
See accompanying notes to the fininclal statements.
As per our Report of even date attached
For Ramanand and Associates For & on Behalf of Board of Directors
Charterad Accountants:
ICAI Firm Reg. No.. 117776W Ky~ Set
B Harvindar Bhupindarsingh Kochhar Anandeswar Palra
CA Ramanand Gupta Managing Director Diractor
Designated Partner DIN: 09127677 DiIM: DBS79555
M.MNao. 103875
UDIN Na. ; 2810357 5BKAIKKS4T4 Place: Daman
Place: Mumbai Sdv- Date: 25-10-2024

Date; 25-10-2024

Trinath Panigrahl-Chief Financial Officer
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Staternent of Profit and Loss for the yesr ended 31st March, 2024

{Amaunt In Lakhs)

Particulars Note 318t March 2024 | 31st March 2023
Ha, Ry =

Ravanua from operations 14 .
Othar Incoma 15 10.52 | 13.758

Total Revenue (1) 1082 13.78
Expenses:
Cosl of materials consumed 18
Chaenges in inventonias of Wark-in-Progress & Finished Goods 17 041
Employes benefil expenses 18 14,80 149.01
Depreciation and amorlizetion expense 18 10.81 10.81
Oiher axpensas 20 13.64 . 12.10

Total Expenses (H} 39.35 38.22

Profit Bofore Exceplional items and Tax (I-1) A 775 | N [FLELTR
Exceplional ltems - -
Profit before tax {28.83) (25.58)
Tax Expense - ’
{1} Current tax H
(2) Deferred tax
Shortf{Excess) provision of tax of earfier years =
Profit for the year {28.83) | 25.58)
Earning per equity share (in INR) [nominal value of INR 21 = T
10 per share (Prévious year-INR 10 per share)]
Basic & Diluted 014 .0.13

See accompanying notes lo the fininclal statements,
As per our Report of even date attached

For Ramanand and Associatas

Chartered Accountants.

For & on Behall of Board of Directors

ICAI Firm Reg Mo 117776W S Sl
S Harvinder Bhupindersingh Kochhar Anandeswar Patra
CA Ramanand Gupta Managing Director Diirecior
Designated Partner DIM: 09127877 DIN: 08279555
M No. 103875
LUDIN Na. : 24103875BKAIKKS4 74 Place: Daman
Place: Mumbai Sdv- Date: 25-10-2024
Date: 25-10-2024 Trinath Panigrahi-Chief Financial Officer
2 Share Capital {Amount in Lak
Sr. No Particulars st March 2024 31st March 2023
Ra_ Rs.
1 AUTHORIZED CAPITAL
{a) 4,00,00,000 (PY. 4,00,00.000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each 4.000.00 4 00000
b} 1,000 {FY. 1,000} Redeemable Cumulative/ Non-Cumulative | 1.00 1.00
Preference Shares of Rg, 100/- each I
4,001.00 4001.00
2 ISSUED CAPITAL SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL:
201,75,172 (P.Y. 201,75,172) Equity Shares of
Rg. 10/ each, Fully Pald-Up 201752 2017 .52
Shares Forfisture Account T6.23 T6.23
Total 209378 | 2.081.75
2. Reconcillation of shares outsianding at the beginning and at the end of tha reporting period
Equity Shares {amount in Lakhs)
Farilculars 3132034 31.3.2023
_ | Mo of Shares | Amount {In H=.] No of Shares Amount [In Re |
Number of Shares at the beginning 20175172 2.017.52 201,751,720 2,017 52
Add:- Number of Snares isgued e =
Number of Equily Shares at the end 20,175,172 2,017.52 201,751,720 2,017.52

b. Terma/Rights attachod to Equlty Shares
Equity shares are having a par value of Amount Rs, 10V- per share. Each holder of equily shares is entitled to one voie per
share, The company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors s
subject to the approval of shareholders n the ensuing Annual General Meeting During the year the Board of Director
recommaend no dividend,
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In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of tha
company.aftar distribution of all preferential amounts, The distribution will ba in proportion to the number of equity

shares held by the sharehaolders.

Details of shareholders holding more than 6% shares |n the company

S, Mo Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
E Ho. % Holding in class Mo, % Holding in clags

1 Raj Kumar ZE51E38 13.15 2651638 1315

2z Jit Bahadur Singh Bakshi _E?-l-ﬂ-l:la;’. 13.861 2746033 13.61

3 Fiks Dala Exporis Pyt Ltd 1704000 | B.45 1704000 Bas |

|4 |Kurali Consultants Pt Lid | 14814686 738 1481456 7.30

5 1t Famity Trust 1454536 7.4 1454538 721

s per the records of the company, including its register of shareholdersimambers and other declaralion received from sharaholders
regarding baneficial interest. the above shareholding represents both begal and benificial ownership of shares.
The company has neither issued any bones shares nor any shares pursuant to confract without paymaent being received in cash during
preceeding flve years. [t has also net bought back any shares dusing lhese years.

3 Reserves & Surplus (Amount in Lakhs)
Al |Securities Premium Reserve
Share Premium 2,153.30 2,153,320
1 2 5330
B8y Capital Resorve - —
Balance as per last financial statement 3245692 3,246.92
(1] Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Batance as per kast financial statement (8,808.02) (8,882 44}
Profit far the year (28.82] faseE) |
__8,816.84) (B.B08.02)
Totzl Reserves & Surplus {AP{B)+C) {3,836.62) (3,507 .80)
4 Long Term Bomowings {Amount in Lakhs)
&r No | Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023
| Rs. Rs.
A Rupes Loans ©
From Cthers 1,540.51 1,525,668
| 1,540.51 1.626.68
The abowve amount Includes
Secured bormowings - =
Unsecured Bomowings 1.540.51 152566
| Secured by personal guaraniee of Direcites & relatives - -
5. Lang Term Provisions
A Provision for Graluily in 10,61
B Deposit from Fiberweb India Lid. 30.00 30,00
c Deposit from Microfiber Corp Pyt Lid, 12.00 12.00
i Deposit from J B Chemials & Pharmaceutical Lid 1.8 2,60
Total 54.62 55
-] Trade mahlu
A Micro, Small & Medium Enterpnses” 2 -
B Oithers _28.85 2898
Taotal 20.85 28.98

“Detalls are as per ihe information availa th tha company.
The détails of ameyunts outstanding bo Micro, Small and Mediurm Enerprises based on information available with the Company & @5 under
(Amaount n Lakhs)

Particulars ) 31st March 2024  11at March 2023
Princlpal amounl due and remaining unpald - -
Interest aceruad and due on above and the unpaid interes!

Interest pald

Paymen! made bayond the sppointed day during the year * -
Interest due and payable for the perod of delay . b
Interest accrued and remaining unpaid

Amount of further interes! remaining due and payable In succeeding years
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Trade Payable ageing schedus for current year: ) . (il i kbt
Particulars Clutstianclen Tor Tollowwing poriods fom due difs o pipret b biwd XM
Lisin B 1 yow 1.2 goirn 2.0 gonnrs | Wumii Y g
WEWE ! : o _._1'"1 I Wi 3 i
CHhars ;
5
Dispuled duss- MSME 0 “_ “ “‘ b
Dispued dugs- Olhars £ P
Tolal -n“nu 28.98 19 .85
| Traide Payable ageing schedule for previous year: St v i)
Particulars Chaistanding fix follery puovcds bom dug datis of payment 31wl Mk 20070
SN Lees than 1 year 1-2 yoors 2.1 years morm than 3 years
Ciners . B ’ : '
Dispuied dues- MSME - il - - 28.98
Disputed dues- Others z : h : -
Total - 28,98 3 . 28.98
T Other Curment Liabilities (Amaunt in lEhaj
A, Advances recedved from Customers Z27.01 27.01
8 Unpaid Saary 548 315
c Withholding & other taxes payabie 0.17 017
D Others
Audit Fees Payable 7.41 ]
Conneclivity Charges Payable 1.35 055
Ligining Fees Parable 6.77 B.77
Printing & Stationery Pavablhe 0.90 0.90
Postage & Telegrams Payable 0.79 0.80
Rate & Taxes Payable 1.B4 164
Salary Payabla . 0.86
Expenses Payahble 0.48 0.55
Tetal §2.20 49.90
8- Properly, Plant & Equipment and Intanglble sssels {Amount in Lakhs)
Fropey, Pian & Equipman
Parizzulars Lancd Plang & Fumnilures &  Compulees Vahiclan Buildirsg Office Equepmianty Total Praparty, Pland &
E Fixiur Ecupmian
it April 0, 2022 = %‘ﬁ - i T B0 s e
B ] . - - =
Eaposan d . 3 = . . a i
Al March 37, 2023 - 3,041 80 - im - mass BE1D 150842
P =
p barch 31, 3534 - :ﬂuj - ET ] HAE (5[] ¥
atiand Amortinaiion
A1 Ageli 04, 2022 . 2ETRTE . at5 - 1A 8510 T
[hargas for tha Vear - 084 4 - . W : 1o
Frenn .m - ) : ) i 13025
Lid
e — fer] 7 i T s Tam
| naiges lor e Year E - [T 0
Eﬁﬂ‘m = ey : i FrY ) & EFTEES
3 Valuw
BiMarch 31 0028 . R - aiz GlES - L
:.-m:%ﬁﬁ_ = . T . [{F] A % ]
8 Long Term Loans and Advances [Amount In Lakhs)
| Br. Mo, Particulsrs st ng: 2024 3151 March 2023
A Securily Deposits HTI
B Adyance 1o - Shiraly Real Estats P Lid, *
c Advance to - Mina Consubllant Pul. Lid. 150 oo
0 Loans & Advances lo Suppliers e 9200
E Balanca Wilh Govarnman Authoriy AW —— 40 1
= 13 5 (E*EL |

*all ihe above lcans and advances are unsecured and conskdered good
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Other Expanses

10 Invantorion ——
g gaw TalEar
ores & Packing Material
r: Finished Goods ek s
Total TAab id
™ Trade Recelvablp AT
A [a] i for more than slx monihe
Unsacured, Condesored Good
8 Others
Unsacured, Condeserad Good .
Total = -
TZ Tash & Cash Equivalonts
Cash and cash squivalents
Balances will Ganks: R ES UAD
Cash on hand
S 0.00 0.00
Total 0,14 .40
13 Short Term Loans and Advances
T Halance wilh Govermment and SEiiery Sanohes E ) T 20
2 Advances recoverable in cash or kind = P
3 Prepaid Expensas Z
Total 054 i20
*all T above loans and advances are unsecored and considered good
14 Revenue from ocperations
TOES R = I
|
1 Interest Received 5 013
glbnl Income- Factory Bulldiag 1052 12.00
- . &2
Total 10.52 1375
18 Cost of Materizl Cansumed
A Imwentory al the beginning of the year - =
Add Purchases « =
Less | Inventory af the end of the year -
Cost of raw material cngumed e
] Stores and Materals consumad 340 3.40
fnveniory at the beginning of the year 3 H
Add Purchases 340 3,40
340 3.40
Less - Inveniory ai the end of the year 5
Cast of stores material Consumed 3 -
Cost of aw Malerlal & Stores Maleral Consumalion [A+-8]
17 Change in Inveniories of WIP & Finlahod Goods
Inventory at tha end of the year
Finished goods - Q.41
A - 0.41
inventory al the beginning of the year =
Finished goods 8 -
Total {4-B] - B.41
18 Employes Benofit Expenses [Amount in Lakhs)
Sr,. Mo, Particulars 2181 March 2024 (Rs ) 318t March 2023 [Rs.)
1 Baonus 0.05 0.06
- Confritution 1o PF & ofher fund 1.58 1.65
3 Conveyanca 0.34 077
4 Gratully Expanses 0.50 1.10
5 House Renl Allowances 0.58 0.82
& Leave Travel Allpwances 0.3r7 0.Aar
T Medical Allowances 018 017
] Salares & Wages 10.88 11.18
£l | Staff Walfare Expenses 018 0.08
i 14,90 16.01
[E] Depreciation & Amortised Cost
T [ Depraciation 10.81 1081 1
[ Total 10.81 10.81 |
20
4
Total
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Sr. No, Partlculars J1sl March 2024 I1ui March 2023
e | _Ba
1 Prolessional Fees 050 0.50
F Bank Charges 0.07 002
3 Business Promotion 0.08 o a8
4 Connectivity Charges 2.85 2.07
§ Courler Expanses - 002
B Horiculiure Expenses 0.47 05
7 Lepal & Professional Charges 1.04 1.00
] Filling Feas 0149 0.01
9 Electricily & water chamges 0.35 0.38
10 Oirestore Sitling Fees 0.30 Q.10
11 Mescl Exp 0.26 0.20
12 Office Maintenance 0,81 Q12
13 Postage & Telegram 0.8z 018
14 Printing & Stationery 066 0.70
15 Rates & Taxes 0.20 020
16 Repairs - Building 0.8 0.57
17 Rapairs - Others 0.08 0.31
18 Labour Charges .81 3.00
19 Telephone Charges 0.0 0.02
20 Travelling & Conveyance 1.38 1,33
21 Website & Software % D08
22 Prior Pariod Expenses = 0.01

23 Sundary Balance WioH o

13.64 12.90
Total 13.64 12.40
*PFayment to Audilar
1 = Audit Fea 0.50 050
z - Tax Audit Fes 5 =
In other Capacity i
Total 0.50 0.50
5 § Eaming per Share
Total eperatfons fram the yaar
Profitioss after Tax [28,83) (25.58)
Nat profitless) for calculziion of Basic & Difuled EFS 2883 12%.Eg)
Walgniec avarsge numoser of eqully shares In calculaling Basic & Dikind EFS 201,75 .75 —
Basic & Diluted Earming per shara (In Rs:) {0.14) {0.13)
| Face walue par Equily Shares (In Rs.) 10 10

Motes forming part of Financial Statements for the year 2023-2024

The financial statements are prepared to comply in all material aspects with the applicable accounting principles in India, the
accounting standards issued by the Institvte of Chartered Accountants of Indis and the relevant provisions of "The Companies
Act, 20137, The Significant Accounting Policles are as follows:-

NOTE "1':- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

The financial statements have been prepared under tha historical cost convention in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting principles in india (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Seetlan 133 of the
Companies Acl, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounis) Rules, 2014 and the relavant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the 2013 Act"), as applicable. The Company is foliowing accrusl basis of accounting on a going concerm concepl.
Accounting policies are sultably disclosed as noles annexed to the Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account.

All the assets and fabilllies have been ciassified as cument or non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and
other crileria set oul in Schedule il to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nalure of products and the time between the
acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalent, the Company has nol been abla to cleary
identify its operaling cycle and thus il is assumed to be 12 months,

B. Use of Accounting Estimates:

The presentation of financial statemants in conformity with Indlan GAAP requires estimates and assumptions to be made that
affect the reported amount of assets and liabiiities on the date of the fnancial stalemants and the reported amount of revenues
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and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period n
which the results are known / materialized,

C. Fixed Assets:-

Fixed Assels are stated at cosl of acquisition inclusive of il duties & taxes {Met of VAT), incidemal expenses, eraction/
commissioning expenses and all the incidental expenses related to those fixed assets. The company is in the process of
updating the fixed assets register

D. Depreciation:-
Depreciation on fived assets have been provided on Straight Line method as follows:

Assut Useful Life Rasidual Valus
| Faciory Building a0 -

Flant and Machinery 19 E

Electrical Fitlings 15 -

Office Equipmant 15 ' -

Alf Congitioner | i -
Fumniture and Fodures | i5 -

Management has taken the estimated useful Ife of aszets diferent from the useful Iife indicated in Schedula | 1o the Companies
Act, 2013 after laking into account the naturs of the assets, their estimated usage, thelr operating conditions, past history of
replacement, anticipated technological changes, manufacturers wemranties and maintenance support

E. Inventories:-

Raw Malerials, Stores & Packing Materials are valued st cost and Finished Goods are values at cost or net realizable value
whichever is lower. Cosl comprises of all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and ather costs incummed in bringing the
inventory to thelr present location and condition

F. Impairment of Assats:-

The carying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine if there is any indication of impairmment
Based on external [ internal factors. An Impalrment loss [s recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset excesds iis
recoverable amount, which represants the grester of the net selling price and ‘value in use' of the respective assais. The
management is of the opinion that the recoverable values of assats are grester than carrying valus. so impairment is not
NECESSary.

G Revenue Recognition:-

Revenues and Expenditures of the Company are reckoned in the Currenl year based on the principle of “when the income &
Expendiiure accrus” inslead of "o which period they relate”.

Job wark charges & Interest are accounted on accrual basis.

H. Employee Retirement Benellts and othar benefits:

Contributions to defined contributicn scheme such as Provident Fund, Employees Pension Scheme, are charged to the Profit &
Loss Account as incumad.

The company has not provided for Defined benefit plans live gratuity 88 required under AS 15, The sama are charged to Revenue
in the year of availment.

Expenses on fraining, recruitment are charged to revanue in the year of incurmence,

Expenditure on lzave travel concession to employeess Is recognized in the year of avallment due to uncerainties of aocrual,

Leave encashment is piovided on actual basis,

I. Borrowing Cost:-

Eomowing Costs that are aliributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assels are capitalized as part of the cost
of such assets Other Costs are charged to Statement of Profit & Loss.

J. Taxes on Income:-

Provision for Gurrent income Tax s made on taxable income under the Income Tax Act, 1961 The Company has unabsorbed
Depreciation and carried forward losses available for set off under the Income Tax Act, 1881, However, in view of inability 1o
assess future taxable income, the extent of net defered tax assels, which may be adjusied in the subsequent years, is not
ascenqinable with virtual cerainty at this stage and accordingly the same has nol been recognized in these accounts on
prudent basis

K. Provislons, Contingent Llabllities & Contlngent Assets:

The company crealas a provision when there is present obligation because of a past event that will probably resull in the
ouifiow of resounces and & refiable estmate can be mads of the amount of obligation. Provisions are reviewad at aach balance
sheet date and adjusted to reflect current best estmate. Contingent Liablities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes.
Confingent assats are neither racognized nor disclosed in tha financial statements.
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227 The Deferred payment Credl of Rs 24 04 81,8840 from the suppliers of Ihe impored Plant 4 Machinery sas sviflan of
o ihe sare! years The decison was prmanty based on legal communication/advice that the Company s & counter <iam of
Mch largel amount on the sad suppbet for B8 VBNGUS OMISSOAS and commmalona including dontractual defaults resuiting o
Dusiness iosses | Cost overrun (o the Company These Suppiiers nive made a clawm of s 48 15 44 828/ fowarde Srncigal and
Hs &1 79 903 604/ towards interes! aggregating 1o Hs B0 09 40 230/

423 The Company had recerved an order from ihe Central Excisa Department ramng @ demand far B8 330 47 Lakne and a
penatty of the same Bmount on tha Company and a panally of Ra 175 00 Lakha an the empioyess | ofcans (pasl and cresent;
of the Company The Company has preferred an appeal before the CESTAT (Waat Zonal Branch Anmedabad’ and in rangect
of the same CESTAT has ordered for pre-deposit of Re 30 lakine which ihe company pasd The CESTAT pasasd srdar 2n 90 May
2017 to set asade the impugned order and remand the matter 1o the adjudicating authorty for fresh decimion Fowser nosing
i MENLONGD Derdining 1o the penalty of Rs 175 00 lakhs on the employses/officers (past & pressnt) of the sompany.

22 1 Nobces under vanous Section was receved from the Sakes Tax Dept Daman during the Year reatng o Deciaraton #ams
late subrmusseon of Refurns. Shor payment of sakes Tax for the period from 010402 1o 31/0308 amounting o Ra. S 57 36 W0
- BpPFOL However i opinon of the management the demand of Rs 3 55 21 945/ s related 10 Expornt Sakes for the percd from
010402 10 31/0005 and nol kable 10 tax. The management is also of the opinon that balance labiity will 380 not anse

21 Reisted parly transaclions:

Reiged Pary Dwciosure 85 requied by Accounbing Standard 18 issued Dy the insmtute of Charened Accountants of India
Detads of relsted parties & UansaChons wilh them are given below

As per e sccounting standard 18 prescribed by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2008 details of reiatad parties
4 transsctions with them are gven below
Dmclosure of relaled party ransachons ATaunt | Laknn)

i = - e e ek
o | i Plﬂl B _,_.H“ ki Mame of Me Fested Paity [ Maiie of | e g
1 i Famiby Trusi Enierprises gved which - | Transachon MIONEA 1ELNT
2 Mra Coasultsnd Pyt Lig iy Maruigenal Ta Eaim Inderiatong L) Laan Hegand
¥ Sheery Feal Esale Pyl L Personnel are abie o | Ming Comulted Py Lig Aifeaincs rvmn v a0
4 g Eom international Lid mapriise sygnifican g Consulted Pyl LI Ao hagad v
5 Pumain Trading sad Finpacs Pt LU jinfuence Shutey eal Estate PY1 Lt Lo luen | 200 180
| Siwtiey Hesl Eslate Pyl LD T FTR] ¥
J K Haars ok Thidhay s nja
4 K Bamars Lamn Asgad La
dideang Teahig ot Finance Pvt LWl o Daan 10 8"
4 [Msclosure as per amendment 1o clavse 32 of the Listing Agresmant
1] Pariculars | Outstanding Balance | Manimum Balancs dlirimg the pads
. Moo | 310220 MBI 04| 3w buss
(1 1 wary @nd sl @ntas o fhe nalyie 1 1 b
i d Weasin Uy L L L
r) Ly @] alvances i e helure | ! !
G Wt W maeGLlales
Lulmkfn Tradong and Ninghiace Pl L 1a7 L1 b oAt "
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pniriay Waa Lalade Fat LW ! 140 | L ¥ &h u
1 el and wdd@isian i lhe nalale '

fal b Wprenw | clempanmn o shaih
JIRCIG S i it sind
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25. No interest provision has been made on unsecured loans dus to lack of profits The said mount cannol be quantified and
te this extent the loss and llabililies are undarstatad

268. The managemant is of the opinion that the golng concem assumption s unaffacted

27. During the year, the company has nol remitted dividend in forelgn currency (P.Y. NIL)

28. As on 318t March 2024, there is no Mark-lo-Markel loss on account of derivative forward exchange contraci
28, Earnings in Foreign Currency: NL (Y. NIL)

30. Expenditures in Foreign Currency: IL (P.Y. MIL})

31, Since the company operales only in one segment i.e. manufacturing of Spun bonded Polymer Nonwoven Fabric 2
Products thersof, the Accounting standard for segmantal reporting doas not apply.

32. Deferred tax asset [ liability on accounting for timing differences shall not be applicable as the company s entitled io
benefits available to 100 % EOU under section 104 of the IT Act. Mareover, AS-22 provides that where an enterprise has
unabsorbed depreciation or cary forward of losses under tax laws, deferred tax assetliability should not be recognized
unigss there are corwvincing evidences to prove that there would be sufficient fulure taxable income to sat-off such deferred
tax assetfiability created

33. In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances have a value on realization at ieast
aqual to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Shest.

34, Balance under the head 'Trade Recevables’, "Trade Payables', 'Loan and Advances Receivable and Payable are subject
to confirmation by concemed parties and adjustment if any, on reconciliation thereof

35, Figures of the previous year have been re-grouped / rearranged wherever considered necessary to conform to current
period's classification.

See accompanying notes to the finincial statements.
As por our Report of even date attached

For Ramanand and Assoclates For & on Behalf of Board of Directors
Chariered Accountants.
ICAI Firm Rag, Mo., 11777TEW Kl S~
K Harvinder Bhupindersingh Kechhar Anandeswar Patra
CA Ramanand Gupla bManaging Director Director
Designated Partner DIN: D8 2T6TT DIN: 0B8TE555
M.No. 103975
UDIN No. : 24103975BRAIKKS474
Place: Mumbal Sal- Place: Daman

Date: 25-10-2024 Trinath Panigrahi-Chiel Financial Officer Daie: 25-10-2024



4130 Annual Reponi 2023-2024

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S BUSINESS PROFILE

REGISTRATION DETAILS

CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR
| ANDUMT IN R5. LAKHE]}

FOSITION OF MOBILISATION AND
DEFLOYMENT OF FUNDS

{ AMOUNT IN Re.LAKHS)

FERFORMANCE OF COMPANY
[ AMOUNT IN RS. LAKHS |

GENERIC NAME OF THREE
PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS/ISERVICES

OF GOMPANY

Place: Daman
Date: 25th October 2024

Ragr#iraban Mo,
Balance Sheat Daln

Public lsdus

Bonus lssue

Total Lishidigs

Binirce of Funds

Paid up Capital

Eooumd Loans

Apolicaton af Funds
Mol Fied Azsels

Mal Current ossets
Turraver

Praf/Loss| after Tax
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Ibam Coce Mo [!- ;|
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By Order of the Board of Directors

UNIMIM IND

Stota Code

Right Isaus

Priwate Placemani

Tols! iesats

Rasoraves & Surplus

Un#acured Losns

Dredirrad Fayment Cradil

Imiz=siment s

Misc Expanmiuns

Toli Expendilisa
ProfifLess) bafore Tax
Dividand Rato %

Producl Oascriphgn

& LIMITED
Bt

i2le] | lm

NON-WOVENS

{Harvinder Bhupindersingh Kochhar)

Managing

Director

Dir: 0127677



unﬁm‘i’n India Ltd.

Particulars 315t March 2024 3tst March 2024
As Hs
CASH FL
Prafit before tax and extraordinary dams {28.83) (25.58)
Adjustrant for
Depreciation 10.81 1081
Sundry Balance Wiolf
Oparating Profil before working Capial Changes (18.02) (14,77}
Adyustmant for:
{Increasa)y’ Decrease in Trade Receivablas - .42
{Increass)l Decrease n Loans & Advances 0,04 288
Increass’ (Decreass) in Trade Payables 0.88 (1.58)
Inerease n Latdites 2.00 (0.41)
{15.10} {13.48)
Direet Taxes Paid
Net cash used In Operating Activities (15.10) (13.48)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES - -
Net eash from Investing activities .
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Share Applcation Money
Proceeds from Long Term Bormowings 14 85 1362
Net cash from Financing Activities 14,85 1362
NETINCREASE N CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {0.26) 016
Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 040 0.23
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalenis 014 .40
MHolea
1, The sbove staternent has been prepaned in indirect method as described in AS-3 issusd by ICAL
2. Cash and Cash Equivalant
Cash and Cash Equivalant 3151 March 2024 3141 March 2023
Cash Cash in hand 0.0 o.00
Balance wilh Banks 094 0.4a
Toeal | 014 o.40
For Ramanand and Associates For & on Behalf of Board of Directors
Chanered Accountanis.
1CAI Firm Reg. No.: 117778W
S Harvinder Bhupindersingh Kochhar Anandeswar Patra
CA Ramanand Gupts Managing Director Director
Designated Parnar DiM: 0127677 DIN: GB975555
M.MNo. 103975
UDIN Ma. - 24103975BKAIKKS4T4 Place: Mumbai
Place: Mumbal Sd/- Date: 25-10-2024

Cate: 25-10-2024

Trimath Panigrahi-Chief Financial Officer




Please tear herg

Unimin India Limited
Regd Office | House No. 2135, Dunethe, Man| Daman[DMC), Daman - 366 210 (U.T)
TEL: +91 28241 44480 FAX: 0280- 2220184 E-mail address. unimin@uniminindis com
(CIN: UZ5208001581PLCO0Z450)
ATTENDANCE SLIP

Please fill attendance slip and hand it ovar at the entrance of the meeting hall Joint shareholders may obtain addional Sip at
the venue of the mesting.
CF D No, Folho Mo
ChentiD No. o, of Shares

Mame(s] of the sharehoider / Proxyhotder (In BLOCK LETTERS)

| hereby accord my present at the 418t Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Saturday 14th December, 2024 &1
Mani House, Airport Road, Near Aman Vidhaniktan School Manrwad Mani Daman -356210

Signature of the sharehatder ! proxy

Ermail 1D of the Shareholder ! presxy

Motes:

1 Member(s) intending to appoint & proxy should complete the proxy form below and deposit it at the Registared
Office of the Company nat kater than 48 hours befare the tme of commencement of Meeting.

2, A proxy need not be @ member of the Company,

3 A prowy cannot speak at the mesting or vole on show of hands.

Please tear here

Unimin India Limited

Regd Office © House No. 2135, Dunetha, Nanl Daman(DMC), Daman - 386 210 (U.T)
TEL: +91 98241 44480 FAX: D260- 2220194 E-mail address: unimin@uniminindia.com
(CIN: U25209DD1881PLCDO2450)

PROXY FORM
{Fursuani to Section 105(6) of tha Companies Act, 2012 and
Rule 1903} of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

Mame of the members:
Registered address
EmailID

Falio No./Chent IDIDP 1D

IWe, baing the membans) of ... Shares of the above named company, heraby appoint:
CYERRIRE S s il e i Address

B DS i ovsainsmanrsts sis robndt i ean s rmt Signature | _._.._..................... & faillng him;
P ) T e W NSt PR K S Addrass

Emall 1D e e Shgnature © s or failing him

As mylour proxy to attend and vote (on & poll) for me/us and an my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the company,
to be held on the Saturday 14th Decemnbar, 2024 at Mani House, Airport Read, Near Aman Vidhaniktan Schoal Manwad Nani
Daman -3%6210 and at any adjoumment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below
Resolutions:
1. Adoption of Financial Stalements for the year anded March 31, 2024 and Reports of Direclors’ and Audiloes’ themon
2. To appoint & Director in placa of Mr. Anandeswar Patra (DIN-0807G555) who redines by retslion and being

eligihle offars himsall far reappaintmant
3. To appoint Mrs. Sheana Samup (DIN-D9857 222) as direclor
4, To approve the winding up of the company by pesaing the special Resalulion

Signedthis.. ... .dayol . ... ., 2024 Swgnature of the ShareholdenPraxy

Mote: 1. This form, (n order to be effective, should be duly completed and deposited at the registered office of the Company,
not less than 48 hours before the time of commencemant of meating
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